
Housing
Authority of the City of Alameda
701 Atlantic Avenue - Alameda, California 94501- 2161 - TEL. ( 510) 747- 4300 - FAX: ( 510) 522- 7848 - TDD: ( 510) 522- 8467

IF YOU WISH TO ADDRESS THE BOARD: 

1. Please file a speaker's slip with the Executive Director, and upon
recognition by the Chair, approach the rostrum and state your name; 
speakers are limited to 5 minutes per item. 

2. If you need special assistance to participate in the meetings of the City of
Alameda Housing Authority Board of Commissioners, please contact ( 510) 
747-4325 (TDD: 510 522- 8467) or dconnorsiWalamedahsq. orq
Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City of Alameda
Housing Authority Board of Commissioners to make reasonable
arrangements to ensure accessibility. 

AGENDA REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

DATE & TIME Wednesday May 18, 2016 7: 00 pm - CLOSED SESSION 6: 45pm

LOCATION Independence Plaza, 703 Atlantic Avenue, Alameda, CA

Welcome to the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of Alameda
meeting. Regular Board of Commissioners meetings are held on the third Wednesday of
each month in the Ruth Rambeau Memorial Community Room at Independence Plaza. 

Public Participation

Anyone wishing to address the Board on agenda items or business introduced by
Commissioners may speak for a maximum of three minutes per agenda item when the
subject is before the Board. Please file a speaker's slip with the Housing Authority Executive
Director if you wish to address the Board of Commissioners. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1. ROLL CALL - Board of Commissioners

2. CLOSED SESSION — 6: 45 p. m. - Adjournment to Closed Session to Consider: 

2- A. Purpose: Conference with Legal Counsel —Anticipated Litigation. 
Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9( b): 

One ( 1) potential case



Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners

3. Adjournment of Closed Session

4. RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING — 7: 00 P. M. 

5. Announcement of Action Taken in Closed Session, if any. 

May 18, 2016
Page 2

6. CONSENT CALENDAR

Consent Calendar items are considered routine and will be approved or accepted

by one motion unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is
received from the Board of Commissioners or a member of the public. 

7-A. Approve Minutes of the Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting held April 20, 2016. 
Acceptance is recommended - Page 4

7- B. Accept the Monthly Overview Report - Page 8
7- C. Accept the Budget Variance Report - Page 16

7- D. Accept the Quarterly Police Report - Page 31
7- E. Accept the Quarterly Investment Report - Page 36

8. AGENDA

8-A. Adopt the Resolution and Approval of the 2016-2018 Budget - Page 51

8- B. Approve the Capitalization Policy — Page 75

8- C. Amend the Administrative Plan Chapters 3, 6, 7, 9, 11, 15 and the Glossary to
implement streamlining options and requirements including changing the verification
deadlines for applicant families with newly added children under 6 years of age; 
updating the definition of extremely low-income families to match HUD' s new
definition; adding fees and other charges to tuition in the student rule; limiting the
Earned Income Disallowance to 12 months at 100% and 12 months at 50%; allowing
for reasonable accommodations in the use of payment standard and utility
allowances; and implementing the optional streamlining with fixed income sources and
assets under $ 5, 000. These revisions also add language suggested by HUD in
recently issued guidance for arrest records. Also, it include a streamlining effort by the
Housing Authority to not collecting a Request for Tenancy Approval when not required
by HUD. Amendment (2016-03) — Page 84

8- D. Eagle Avenue Project Update; Authorize the Executive Director to Execute Documents

Necessary for a Tax Credit Application; Authorize a Housing Authority Loan of Up to
2. 3 million for Project Development; Authorize an increase in Design Contract Costs

from $600, 000 to $650,000 — Page 99

9. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS, Non -Agenda ( Public Comment) 

10. COMMISSIONER COMMUNICATIONS, ( Communications from the Commissioners) 

11. ADJOURNMENT

Note



Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners May 18, 2016
Page 3

If you need special assistance to participate in the meetings of the Housing Authority of the City of Alameda Board
of Commissioners, please contact 510- 747-4325 ( TDD: 510- 522-8467) or dconnors@alamedahsg. org. Notification
48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Housing Authority of the City of Alameda Board of Commissioners to
make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. 

Documents related to this agenda are available for public inspection and copying at the Office of the Housing
Authority, 701 Atlantic Avenue, during normal business hours. 

KNOW YOUR RIGHTS UNDER THE Ralph M. Brown Act: Government' s duty is to serve the public, reaching its
decisions in full view of the public. The Board of Commissioners exists to conduct the business of its constituents. 
Deliberations are conducted before the people and are open for the people' s review. 

In order to assist the Housing Authority' s efforts to accommodate persons with severe allergies, environmental
illnesses, multiple chemical sensitivity or related disabilities, attendees at public meetings are reminded that other
attendees may be sensitive to various chemical based products. Please help the Housing Authority accommodate
these individuals. 

Q 3



Housing
Authority of the City of Alameda
701 Atlantic Avenue - Alameda, California 94501- 2161 - TEL: ( 510) 747- 4300 - FAX: ( 510) 522- 7848 - TDD: ( 510) 522- 8467

DRAFT MINUTES

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ALAMEDA
HELD WEDNESDAY, April 20, 2016

The Board of Commissioners meeting was called to order at 7:00 p. m. 

1. ROLL CALL

Present Commissioners Allen, Rickard, Shipe, Tamaoki and Chair Kurrasch

Absent: Commissioner McCahan ( by phone) 

2. CLOSED SESSION — 6: 30 p. m. - Adjournment to Closed Session to Consider: 

2-A. Purpose: Conference with Legal Counsel —Anticipated Litigation. 

Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9( b): 

Two Potential cases

3. Adjournment of Closed Session

4. RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING — 7: 00 P. M. 

5. Announcement of Action Taken in Closed Session, if any: The Board gave direction
to Executive Director and legal counsel regarding Items under 2-A: 

6. CONSENT CALENDAR

Consent Calendar items are considered routine and will be approved or accepted

by one motion unless a request for removal for discussion or explanation is
received from the Board of Commissioners or a member of the public. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Commissioner Rickard asked for clarification on the Budget Variance Report. Ms. 

Cooper and Finance Director Marie Wang responded. Commissioner Rickard recused
himself from the consent calendar vote due to a conflict on item 6- D. 

Q



Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners April 20, 2016

Page 2

Commissioner Shipe moved to approve the Consent Calendar and Commissioner
Tamaoki seconded. The motion carried unanimously with one recusal. Items
accepted or adopted are indicated by an asterisk. 

6-A. Approve Minutes of the Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting held March 16, 
2016. Acceptance is recommended ( page 4) 

6- B. Accept the Monthly Overview Report (page 8) 
6- C. Accept the Budget Variance Report (page 15) 

6- D. Authorize the Executive Director to Negotiate and Execute a Contract for Construction

Manager at Risk with Arbor Building Group for the Section 504 Accessibility Upgrades
at Anne B. Diament Plaza ( page 31) 

7. AGENDA

7-A. Award a Contract with Life Skills Training and Education Programs, Inc. (" LifeSTEPS") 
up to $ 435,000 and Authorize the Executive Director to Execute the Contract ( page
36) 

Executive Director Vanessa Cooper gave some background information on the need
for social services for our senior residents and Management Analyst ZeeLaura Page
provide further details about the contract. In 2013 we issued a RFP for resident

services. That contract was awarded to Synergy HomeCare and it has now expired. 
In order to expand resident services to all AHA -owned properties AHA issued a

second RFP for social services in December 2015. Life Skills Training and Education
Programs, Inc. " LifeSTEPS" was selected. Ms. Cooper introduced LifeSTEPS

Executive Director, Beth Southorn. Ms. Southorn introduced, Director of Operations, 

Kelly McGillis and Belinda Lee who will be overseeing the social work here in
Alameda. Ms. Southorn gave some background information and talked about her
goals. 

Commissioners commented on the presentation. Commissioner Tamaoki asked if
about the transition to the LifeSTEPS program for our tenants from our prior providers. 

Ms. Cooper responded on what AHA provided previously and what AHA is currently
providing and how this would carry forward with LifeSteps. Ms. Cooper said that AHA
property management and LifeSTEPS will have monthly meetings that cover various
topics. 

Commissioner Rickard moved to accept the staff recommendation on page 38 and

Commissioner Allen seconded. The motion carried unanimously. 

7- B. Update on the 2015-2017 Two Year Plan ( page 51) 

Ms. Cooper said that the last update to the Board was at the September 2015 Board

Meeting. 

5



Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners April 20, 2016

Page 3

Ms. Cooper reviewed the Two Year Plan with the Board and invited questions from the
Board. This is an informational item only. Ms. Cooper also introduced Jeff Cook, new
Maintenance Supervisor at AHA. 

7- C. Rosefield Project Update; Authorize the Executive Director to Execute Funding
Application and Related Documents Associated with Board Approved Redevelopment
Plan ( page 57) 

Chair Kurrasch commented on the tour of Rosefield Village. Ms. Johnson, Director of

Housing and Community Development, updated the Board on the Rosefield Village
Project. Staff have been working on collecting information from our financial
consultant and the various options are summarized in the packet. Ms. Johnson
discussed the options. Ms. Johnson updated the Board on information received this

week regarding the structure and how this may impact the best method to proceed. 

Commissioner Rickard asked staff to return with a comparison of the incremental cost
for a new project that provides additional units versus a rehab project. Commissioner
Rickard also asked for information on the cash needed for other pending projects. 

There was no vote on this the item as staff already have approvals from the Board
meetings in November 2015 and February 2016 to proceed with a bond application
and the AHSC application if the redevelopment option is determined to be feasible. 

7- D. Appoint Nominating Committee for Board Officers ( page 62) 

Chair Kurrasch asked that Board members contact him directly if they would like to be
on the Ad Hoc Committee to appoint a nominating committee for Board officers. 

Ms. Cooper said that once she hears from the Board an Ad Hoc Committee meeting
would be scheduled. 

8. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS, Non -Agenda ( Public Comment) 

None

9. COMMISSIONER COMMUNICATIONS, ( Communications from the Commissioners) 

Chair Kurrasch thanked our officers for attending. Chair Kurrasch thanked Ms. 
Cooper for the Wifii password that he will now be using with his new tablet for the
Board meetings. Chair Kurrasch gave an update on the NAHRO Conference in
Washington, DC. 

10. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, Chair Kurrasch adjourned the meeting at
approximately 8: 03 pm. 

Cr
W



Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners

Vanessa M. Cooper

Executive Director/Secretary

Q

April 20, 2016

Page 4

Arthur Kurrasch, Chair



Housing
Authority of the City of Alameda
701 Atlantic Avenue - Alameda, California 94501- 2181 - Tel ( 510) 747-4300 - Fax: ( 510)522-7648- TDD: (510) 522- 8467

Honorable Chair and

Members of the Board

From: Vanessa M. Cooper

Executive Director

of Commissioners

Date: May 18, 2016

Re: Monthly Overview Report to the Board

BACKGROUND

This memo provides a high level overview of agency activities in the prior month. Data is
submitted by each of the key areas of operation. 

POLICYIIT

The Laserfiche server was upgraded to allow staff access to additional features and the online

Forms portal was installed onto the server. Training for the forms module will be scheduled
soon. 

New computer equipment was purchased under the Services Agreement with the City of
Alameda for the Rental Programs staff, and an additional laptop and projector for the
workshops are also being purchased. 

SEMAP audits are underway for rent calculation, rent reasonableness tests, wait list
admissions, and enforcement of the Housing Quality Standards. 

OPERATIONSIHR

We have filled the Senior Project Manager position approved by the Board in February, and
Tobias Liebermann will be starting in mid- May. Claudia Young accepted the Director of Rental
and Community Programs position effective May 2, following an internal and external
recruitment. Recruiting is underway for the Program Assistant and Rent and Community
Programs Specialist positions to support the rent ordinance work with the City. We also
received retirement notices for two maintenance staff. 

The design for the home page of AHA's new website has been finalized, and the developers

are working on designing and building out the subpages. Testing will occur over the upcoming
months, and we hope to have the site ready to launch by the end of July. 

We have arranged with Liebert Cassidy Whitmore ( LCW), the law firm we contract with for
employment- related matters, to provide a two- hour Harassment training for staff in May. This

6



Honorable Chair and

Members of the Board of Commissioners
May 18, 2016

Page 2 of 8

training will meet the legal requirements for supervisory training, and provide all staff with
information on this topic. Board members and select vendors have also been invited. 

The proposal on retiree health policies will be brought to the Board in June. The budget

proposal for 2016-2018 includes the anticipated cost of implementing the proposal; by June, 
we expect to have additional implementation details finalized and will be able to bring a
complete proposal to the Board for consideration. 

PROPERTY MANAGEMENT

We ended April with 8 vacant apartments for rent and Property Management is processing
applicants for occupancy. Also, we have one resident transferring to another unit in the same
building which will fulfill an approved Reasonable Accommodation request. Additionally, we
have four apartments being used to temporarily house residents from ABD whose units are
being remodeled as part of the ADA improvements projects. 

We collected April rents due from residents, except two households ad we continue to work
on enforcing payment plans and collecting maintenance charges. Rent increase for Parrot
Village with an effective date of September 1, 2016 have been issued. There are a number
of residents that will be issued warning letters lease violations tied to non- compliance with the
lease as noted during the HQS inspections or our annual income certification process These
include tampered or missing smoke detectors, unauthorized pets, unit cleanliness, failure to
recertify etc. 

Staff has started the annual income recertification process for all tenants who do not have a

section 8 subsidy These include the 185 units at Independence Plaza and 7 households at
other properties. Most of these are being done by a third party low income housing tax credit
LIHTC) compliance agency, CGI Inc. The information gathered will help establish a rent

schedule at Independence Plaza, which will allow AHA to plan for future funding, including
possible tax credits. This exercise is expected to be completed by June 30. 

AHA will need to consider accepting Section 8 vouchers at Independence Plaza. Although
the management plan does not prevent this, IP has not traditionally accepted Section 8
vouchers. Discrimination against Section 8 voucher holders is no longer permitted in the City
ordinance. 

MAINTENANCE

The maintenance team continues to address work orders, inspections and preventative

maintenance. There are few vacancies at this time due to the very tight housing market and
units are being turned as they arise. The two largest properties, Esperanza and Independence
Plaza, are on the HQS inspection schedule for April and May. In addition to staff absences
during this period, AHA received retirement notices from 2 of the 11 staff members of this
team. The new maintenance supervisor is working with HR and the Executive Director on a
staffing plan for the coming year. Additional work is underway with staff in order to produce
better data from our system on cost, productivity and completion times. 

9



Honorable Chair and

Members of the Board of Commissioners

Work Order Analysis by Completion Month
Year: 2016

May 18, 2016
Page 3 of 8

Name Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun lul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total
1110 SHERMAN STREET 4 2 13 17 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 36

1120 LINCOLN HOUSE 1 2 2 7 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13

2100 ESPERANZA 41 56 59 135 28 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 320

3100 PARROT VILLAGE 62 61 38 23 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 187

6010 ANNE B DIAMENT PLAZA 23 22 20 12 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 79

6020 ROSEFIELD VILLAGE 16 24 89 25 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 159

6030 PARROT GARDENS 1 18 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27

6040 STANFORD HOUSE 2 0 3 9 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15

6050 LINCOLN/ WILLOW 1 1 9 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23

6060 SENIOR CONDOS 2 0 4 8 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15

6070 CHINA CLIPPER PLAZA 6 28 19 5 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 59

6100 EAGLE VILLAGE 8 11 13 15 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 50

8100 INDEPENDENCE PLAZA 55 53 62 46 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 227

222 278 335 318 56 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1, 210

HOUSING PROGRAMS

In April 2016, HPD continued working on the following projects: 

Waitlist Opening Update
HPD department continues its efforts to open our Property -Based wait lists. Weekly planning
sessions for the property -based waitlists began in January 2016 to establish policies, 
procedures, and resources needed to ensure an open, accessible, successful and smooth

process for this event. 

We completed the purge process of our waitlist and are currently updating applicant
information in the Yardi database. The new merged waitlist has been created with names of

applicants from the waitlist purge who requested to be placed on the list. After reviewing the
number of applicants remaining on our various waitlist and available bedroom sizes, the
committee determined the approximate number of applicants to be placed on each list by
bedroom size. A recommendation has been made to the Executive Director for final approval. 

Outreach letters were recently mailed to our neighboring resource centers announcing the
waitlist opening and soliciting their assistance with the application process, which will be
entirely on- line this year. Prior, to the waitlist opening the committee will hold trainings on the
application completion process for our partners. Our Senior Management Analyst continues

to work closely with our waitlist vendor, Happy, to ensure our final application collects all the
pertinent data needed to place applicants on the waitlist. 

The waitlist will be open shortly for five days this year at a date to be announced. During that
time on- line applications will be accepted, and from that pool, a limited number will be placed
on the various property -based waitlists. We will continue to provide updates to the Board over
the upcoming months. 10



Honorable Chair and

Members of the Board of Commissioners

May 18, 2016
Page 4 of 8

FSS Program Update

We are pleased to announce we completed our second 2016 FSS Outreach Enrollment Event
on April 27, 2016 at (Esperanza) from 3-4pm. We provided onsite in person Arabic translation
to provide families at this event an increased understanding of the program.. Additional
outreach was completed in Vietnamese, Chinese, Spanish, and Tagalog. 

We had 8 perspective participants in attendance, and we've received 2 applications. We have
several interviews scheduled for later this month, and we are hopeful we will have more
applications. We will continue to outreach to everyone who attended this event and our
previous recruitments throughout the year to assess their interest and their ability to
participate later this year. 

We hope to develop a new waitlist of interested HCV families willing to work hard to
accomplish their future goals through the FSS program. 

Community Outreach

The AHA recently mailed an outreach letter to the Alameda Faith -Based community regarding
the housing crisis currently being experienced in the City of Alameda as well as throughout
the entire Bay Area. Our outreach letter acknowledged the difficult time families are having
trying to locate and maintain housing, especially for low-income families and those living on
a fixed incomes, and included an offer for AHA staff to speak to the community group or

congregation about affordable housing issues in the City of Alameda. It is our plan during
these meetings to also speak about the potential of becoming a section 8 landlord or
volunteering with our residents on issues such as children' s reading programs, senior services
and self-sufficiency. 

We received two requests for speakers and the first presentation was at the Islamic Center in
Alameda. The Director of Housing presented a 15- 20 minute presentation on the current
market, payment standards, the Rent Review Advisory Committee ( RRAC), Owners
Workshop, and landlord outreach before answering a host of questions. Our second
presentation is scheduled for the latter part of May at St. Barnabus in Alameda. We will
continue our outreach efforts and keep the Board updated. 

In addition, our Senior Management Analyst, Director of Housing and Community
Development, Director of Rent Programs and our Executive Director will be speaking at a
number of outreach events in Alameda in the coming months. 

HPD Department Statistics

The month of March the HPD department processed the following work. 

Statistics February 2016 March 2016 April 2016

Annual Re -exams Processed 129 122 128

Rent Increases Processed 120 162 88

Interim Re- examinations

Processed

16 30 68

HQS Inspections Conducted 35

66% 1st time

pass

35 non -AHA

71% l" time pass

35 non AHA

50% l" time pass II



Honorable Chair and

Members of the Board of Commissioners
May 18, 2016

Page 5 of 8

HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Capital Projects

Staff has proposed a two- year work plan and budget based on the information contained in
the past year' s work plan, the Physical Needs Assessment reports received in late 2015, and

input from maintenance staff and consultants. This work plan is included within the Agency
2016- 2018 budget. 

The Section 504 renovation project at Anne B. Diament is now underway and will be
completed by August 2016. 

Staff is preparing to bid a small project to add pull stations, an emergency elevator call button, 
and a replacement of all angle stops in kitchen and bathrooms at China Clipper. 

CDBG

On May 3, 2016 a Public hearing was held and the City Council approved the FY 16- 17 Action
Plan that governs the CDBG program for the next fiscal year. The total approved budget for

all programs will be $ 1. 2 million including activities that are paid directly by the City and those
that are paid by The Housing Authority and reimbursed by the City. 

Housing Rehabilitation Programs
All residential projects in progress have now been completed. 

Staff has received approval and engaged an architect to create two units within the
existing footprint at 738 Eagle village. Plans to divide the unit and create 2 one - 
bedroom units are being prepared. The rear unit will be fully accessible. A survey is
being done to determine any site modifications required. This is funded using a low- 
interest Sub - Rehabilitation Program loan from CDBG funds. 

Public Facilities Rehabilitation

The project to replace doors and install an accessible opener at Woodstock Recreation

Center was completed. 

Inclusionary and Below Market Rate Programs

Marina Shores Single Family: Six buyers for the first six available single- family have been
identified and approved. The first closing is scheduled for late May. All buyers have been
contacted and appointments have been set to sign contracts. 

Marina Shores Condos: The application deadline for the condos was April 15th. The top 75
applicants ( based on lottery number) from both the 50% AMI and 80% AMI groups were

invited to submit full applications. Of those invited, we received: 32 — 50% applications and IL

AHA Owned 55 units

45% 1st time

pass

79 units

41% Is' time pass

Esperanza 120 units - 

57% 1" time pass

Shinsei- 21 units- 70% 

1" time pass

APC- 67 units - 

70% 1" time pass

HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Capital Projects

Staff has proposed a two- year work plan and budget based on the information contained in
the past year' s work plan, the Physical Needs Assessment reports received in late 2015, and

input from maintenance staff and consultants. This work plan is included within the Agency
2016- 2018 budget. 

The Section 504 renovation project at Anne B. Diament is now underway and will be
completed by August 2016. 

Staff is preparing to bid a small project to add pull stations, an emergency elevator call button, 
and a replacement of all angle stops in kitchen and bathrooms at China Clipper. 

CDBG

On May 3, 2016 a Public hearing was held and the City Council approved the FY 16- 17 Action
Plan that governs the CDBG program for the next fiscal year. The total approved budget for

all programs will be $ 1. 2 million including activities that are paid directly by the City and those
that are paid by The Housing Authority and reimbursed by the City. 

Housing Rehabilitation Programs
All residential projects in progress have now been completed. 

Staff has received approval and engaged an architect to create two units within the
existing footprint at 738 Eagle village. Plans to divide the unit and create 2 one - 

bedroom units are being prepared. The rear unit will be fully accessible. A survey is
being done to determine any site modifications required. This is funded using a low- 

interest Sub - Rehabilitation Program loan from CDBG funds. 

Public Facilities Rehabilitation

The project to replace doors and install an accessible opener at Woodstock Recreation

Center was completed. 

Inclusionary and Below Market Rate Programs

Marina Shores Single Family: Six buyers for the first six available single- family have been
identified and approved. The first closing is scheduled for late May. All buyers have been
contacted and appointments have been set to sign contracts. 

Marina Shores Condos: The application deadline for the condos was April 15th. The top 75
applicants ( based on lottery number) from both the 50% AMI and 80% AMI groups were

invited to submit full applications. Of those invited, we received: 32 — 50% applications and
IL



Honorable Chair and

Members of the Board of Commissioners
May 18, 2016

Page 6 of 8

43 — 80% applications. Hello Housing has identified buyers for the 7 - 80% condos as well as
for the 3 - 50% condos. Letters will be sent to the approved buyers with the expectation of

them being contacted by Lennar (the developer) next week. 

Alameda Landing: Hello Housing held two pre -application sessions, 2 lotteries and 2
workshops during the month of April. There are three 2 -bedroom homes available in the
Linear condos and four 3 -bedroom units available in the Symmetry town homes. The deadline
for full applications for Symmetry is Friday, May 13th. The deadline for full applications for
Linear is next Friday May 20th. 

Real Estate Development

Del Monte Senior — Staff has received the scoring letter from the California Tax Credit
Allocation Committee and all possible points were awarded to the Del Monte Senior

application. The next step is to be recommended for approval at the June 8, 2016 Committee
meeting. Once the allocation is made, staff will immediately proceed to issue a RFP for
construction/ perm lender and tax credit investor. Once approved, the project must close

construction financing and be ready to commence construction within 180 days. 

2437 Eagle Avenue - Staff has engaged the design firm to revise the plans to include 20 units

rather than 22) in order to reduce costs. A separate staff report including a request for
additional funding is included in this month' s Board agenda. 

Stargell Commons - Staff continues to attend the monthly draw meetings; the project is
proceeding on schedule. 

Portfolio Proiects - An RFQ to pre -qualify a pool of General Contractors was issued for major
projects over $ 500,000. This includes capital improvements, rehabilitation, and new

construction over the next 3- 5 years. Submittals are due May 23, 2016. 

North Housing — The Navy has revised the conveyance schedule to an estimated transfer
date in the fall of 2016. The Covenant to Restrict the Use of the Property "CRUP" and related
documents will be prepared by the Navy and must be submitted to the State agencies for
approval. Staff is working to procure the required Pollution Legal Liability policy required by
the City before transfer. 

Rosefield Village — Working with the financial consultant, staff continues to consider the
redevelopment options for this project. Another structural investigation was completed on

May 5, 2016 at Buildings 727 and 718. Staff also located copies of reports from earlier
structural investigations. The preponderance of evidence suggests that the modular buildings

have reached the near -end of serviceable use and should be replaced. Staff has decided to

withdraw the application for AHSC funds. The tax-exempt bond inducement approved in

December 2015 can be kept valid if an application to the California Debt Limit Allocation

Committee is submitted by June 15th ( reflecting the revision from renovation to
reconstruction). 

HCD, Facilities and Property Management staff will work together to develop a plan for the
operation of the property over the next year or two as the redevelopment plan is finalized and
funding sources are secured. 13



Honorable Chair and

Members of the Board of Commissioners

May 18, 2016
Page 7 of 8

RENT & COMMUNITY PROGRAMS

Staff continues to hold weekly information workshops to the community regarding ordinance
3148, which went into effect on March 31, 2016. 

On April 6, 2016, City Council approved a resolution to implement the Capital Improvement
Plan ( CIP) Policy with Resolution 15138. Staff will be holding workshops specific to CIP for
the next four weeks, to allow landlords and tenants to understand the CIP process in greater
detail. Staff has received one request for termination of tenancy citing CIP. 

On June 7, 2016, City Council will vote to approve Policy to establish requirements, 
procedures, restrictions and mitigations concerning the withdrawal of residential rental
accommodations from the rental market. Currently the City does not have anything in place. 

On June 21, 2016, City Council will hear report from BEA consulting regarding the Rent
Program Fee Study. A draft fee study will be available on 05/ 16 for review. Staff is scheduled
to review the draft and provide feedback to the City and Consultant on 05/ 18. 

Staff has moved forward with outreach efforts in six different newspapers including the
Alameda Journal, Sun, Sing Tao Daily, Asian Journal and Vision Hispana. The ads are
scheduled to be printed during the first two weeks of May. In addition, staff coordinated with
AMP to include information about the ordinance in the June billing inserts and with the school
district for the monthly May newsletter. 

RRAC: 

Homeowner Member Vacancy: We have two applicants and will be moving forward with one
interview. 

May 2 Meeting: Out of six cases we ended up with two ( 1 moratorium and 1 new ordinance). 
The committee did a great joint effort in facilitating the mediation. Barbara from SEEDS
provided the committee with feedback after the meeting. Once we have the Homeowner on
board, we will discuss additional training. 

Committee decided to vote on an Interim Chair and Vice Chair. They would like to wait until
the Homeowner is on board. 

FINANCE

Please see the Budget Variance Report. 

4



Honorable Chair and

Members of the Board of Commissioners

RECOMMENDATION

For information only. 

Respectfully submitted, 

f

Oulum C , 

Vanessa M. Cooper

Executive Director

VMC/ all

May 18, 2016
Page 8 of 8

15



Housing
Authority of the City of Alameda
701 Atlantic Avenue - Alameda, California 94501 -2181 - Tel ( 510) 747-4300 - Fax: (510) 522-7848 - TDD: (510) 522-8467

To: Honorable Chair and

Members of the Board

From: Vanessa M. Cooper

Executive Director

Date: May 18, 2016

RE: 

of Commissioners

Budget Variance Report

BACKGROUND

On April 16, 2014 the Board of Commissioners approved a two-year operating
budget for all programs covering the fiscal years July 1, 2014 through June 30, 
2016. On April 15, 2015, the Board of Commissioners approved the FY 2016

budget update for revision of the original budget for the Fiscal Year starting July
1, 2015 and ending June 30, 2016. 

On March 16, 2016, the Board of Commissioners approved the budget update for

the second revision of the original budget for the Fiscal Year starting July 1, 2015
and ending June 30, 2016. This Budget Variance Report covers preliminary
unaudited financial operating results compared to the second budget revision
approved on March 16, 2016, for the ten month period of July 1, 2015 to April 30, 
2016. 

DISCUSSION

Overall operating income is slightly over the year-to-date budget by $ 238, 171
1%), mainly due to the higher amount of dwelling rent and a higher amount of

HAP Rent, which offset by the lower amount of Admin Fee. Dwelling rent is
higher due to the higher payment standard and reduced vacancy levels. HAP
rent is higher due to increased HAP rent effective September 2015. The lower
Admin Fee is due to the lower leasing of Housing Choice Vouchers as the Bay
Area and Alameda rental market continues to be very competitive

Agency wide expenses are lower than year-to-date budget by $ 2,030, 307 ( 6. 9%). 
This is mainly due to the lower salary expenses, lower benefit costs, lower
Extraordinary Maintenance Projects ( EMPs) expenses, lower tenant activities, 
and lower HAP payments. The operating surplus is, therefore, $ 4,429,501, 
compared to year-to- date budgeted surplus of $2, 161, 023. 

The year-to- date Extraordinary Maintenance Projects ( EMPs) expenses for our
Owned and Managed Complexes and Units totaled $ 70,927, compared with the

year-to-date budget of $ 770,245, resulting in a favorable variance of $699, 318
90. 8%). The difference is due to a number of projects being on hold pending

review of a capital needs assessment. 



Honorable Chair and

Members of the Board of Commissioners
May 18, 2016

Page 2 of 6

GASB -68

As a local government agency, AHA has to maintain its books by standards set
by the Government Accounting Standards Board ( GASB). Each year the GASB
sets guidelines for accounting practices, identified by number. Effective FY 2016, 
AHA must operate by GASB rule 68, which is commonly known as GASB -68. 
This new rule, GASB -68, requires all government agencies ( States, Counties, 

Cities and Special Purpose Local Governments) to report pension liabilities which

have historically been reported on a pay as you go basis by alt government
entities. Since AHA is a member of the CaIPERS retirement system, AHA is

required to report each year on any unfunded pension liability. 

According to the CaIPERS Actuarial Valuation Report as of June 30, 2014 for the
Miscellaneous Plan of the Housing Authority of the City of Alameda, the
estimated balance of Authority' s Unfunded Accrued Liability ( UAL) as of June 30, 
2016 would be $ 1, 600,594, which remains unpaid as of yet. This is lower than

the previous estimate of $ 1, 874, 684. According to the Senior Pension Actuary at
CaIPERS Actuarial Office, there is no penalty if the liability remains unpaid, but
the plan charges 7. 5% on any existing unfunded liability. 

Although the Board has approved a payment of $ 1, 954, 024 to pay down the
liability, staff has delayed the payment as previously reported in order to obtain
further information from CaIPERS. Staff intends to make a payment of

1, 000, 000 before the end of June, 2016 to avoid the 7. 5% interest charge on

outstanding liabilities. This is due to the concern that if the Unfunded Accrued
Liability ( UAL) balances decreases more, as we have observed for the past year, 
we would not take the risk of overpaying the UAL. The staff will continue
monitoring the UAL balance to make recommendations of either paying down or
paying off the balance. 

GASB-45/ OPEB

The Government Accounting Standards Board ( GASB) has mandated disclosure
of other post -employment benefit (OPEB) liabilities for all government employers

beginning in 2009. During fiscal years prior to 2012 the Authority's employees
were actually employees of the City of Alameda and not employees of the
Authority itself, therefore there was no OPEB obligation or expense recognized in
fiscal years prior to 2012. During fiscal year 2015 the Authority administered this
program on a pay-as- you- go basis and actual costs were expensed as incurred. 
To comply with GASB 45, the Authority estimated the present value of the
projected benefits of the OPEB program using the Alternative Measurement
Method as permitted by GASB Statements Numbers 43 and 45. 

The goal of GASB 45 is to match recognition of retiree medical expense with the

periods during which the benefit is earned. The entry age normal cost method
effectively meets this goal in most circumstances. The Authority has adopted an
entry age normal cost method to determine the present value of benefits and the 11



Honorable Chair and

Members of the Board of Commissioners
May 18, 2016

Page 3 of 6

actuarial accrued liability. The plan currently has no assets. The amortization
method is a level percent of payroll, with an amortization period of thirty years. 
The Authority has adopted a pay-as- you-go policy and is not currently funding
this liability above the monthly requirement; instead, the Authority makes actual
monthly payments for its portion of the retirees' premiums. The payments for
2015 totaled $ 2, 416. The Authority accrued a management determined estimate
of $ 9, 838 at the end of the prior fiscal year. In 2016, AHA will commission an

independent assessment of OPEB liabilities for 2016- 17 in the coming months
and report the analysis on the post -employment health benefits as soon as they
are available. 

GENERAL FUND

General Fund includes the revenue from the Shelter Plus Care Program and

some other miscellaneous income items. It has also included the expenses of

pre -development cost and EMP' s. The operating revenue is over budget by
40,403. This is primarily due to higher interest income and the admin fee for

Shelter Plus Program. Operating expenses are below year-to-date budget by
88,942. This is mainly due to lower pre -development costs and delayed EMP

projects. A year-to- date surplus of $ 15, 968 resulted, compared with the year-to- 

date budgeted deficit of $113,377. 

EMP activity for the year to date totaled $ 0. 

CIP costs for the year to date are $ 14, 999 due to the unbudgeted replacement of

gutters for the office building. 

AHA/CDBG/ HCD/OTHER MANAGED PROGRAMS

The reimbursement programs are under contract with the City for CDBG, HOME
and other affordable housing programs. All staff currently are on AHA payroll and
the billings are processed for reimbursement from the City. Reimbursement on
the Rent Program costs incurred from October to April have been made in full. 
Operating revenue is under budget by $ 154,484, mainly due to the time lag of the
billing and payment process. Operating expenses are under budget by $ 53,411. 
This is mainly due to the savings of administrative contract costs and lower
employee benefit costs. Therefore, an overall deficit of $80,072 resulted. 

PARROT VILLAGE AND EAGLE VILLAGE

Total operating revenue for Parrot Village and Eagle Village properties is over
budget by $ 55, 599. This is mainly due to the increased dwelling rents from the
higher payment standards and increased HAP rent effective September 2015. 

Operating expenses continue to remain under budget by $ 268,720. This is
mainly due to the savings in the administrative contract cost, lower salary
expenses, lower employee benefit costs and lower EMP expenses, resulting in a
surplus of $912,979 versus a year-to- date budgeted surplus of $588,660. 

EMP expenses total $ 14, 619. Fiscal Year CIP' s totaled $ 22, 686 for the project to

Resurface and Stripe two parking lots. 

18



Honorable Chair and

Members of the Board of Commissioners
May 18, 2016

Page 4 of 6

HOUSING AUTHORITY OWNED

Operating revenue finished this month over budget by $ 301, 752, mainly due to
the increased dwelling rents from higher payment standards and increased HAP
rent effective September 2015 and the ground lease rent revenue received from

the Stargell land. Expenses are under budget by $ 419, 189 mainly due to the
delayed EMP expenses, lower salary expenses, delayed tenant activities
charges, and offset by higher legal expenses. This resulted in a surplus of

1, 847,287 compared to the budgeted year-to- date surplus of $921, 744. 

EMP activity year to date is $ 56, 308. This is mainly due to the China Clipper' s
painting project, which was reimbursed by the CDBG Fund. 

CIP' s totaled $ 727,548 for the fiscal year. Of this, $ 12, 642 is for the new roof for

Lincoln Willow; $ 15, 375 is for Anne B Diament's Siding project. The Anne B
Diament project for converting units to Section 504 is delayed; $ 48,599 has

been incurred so far. $ 650, 933 is slotted for the Site Improvement and Kitchen

and Bathroom remodeling Projects for Esperanza. 

INDEPENDENCE PLAZA

Operating revenue is slightly over budget by $ 42,687. This is mainly due to the
reimbursement received from the CDBG Program for replacing gutters, which
was not in the budget. The operating expenses are under budget by $ 369, 481. 
Therefore, IP operations resulted in a surplus of $ 1, 118,499 compared to the

year-to- date budgeted surplus of $706, 332. 

EMP expenses total $ 0. CIP totaled $ 60, 001 for replacing gutters. 

HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER PROGRAM

Our April lease rate is at 81 percent due to the tight housing market. The year- 
to- date lease rate is at 84. 8 percent for the fiscal year ending April 30, 2016, and
82. 3 percent for the HUD calendar year 2016 annual funding cycle, which began
in January. As HUD increased the budget amount since January 2016, the year- 
to- date utilization rate of actual HAP expense has decreased to 98.2% of the

HUD Budget Amount for the fiscal year ending April 30, 2016, and 91. 4% for the
HUD calendar year 2016 annual funding cycle. 

A project reserve ( or HAP funds Held by HUD reserve) whereby AHA can draw
additional HAP funds if our HAP costs exceed any year's HAP budget has been
established by HUD in lieu of significant RNP ( Restricted Net Position) cash
reserves held by AHA in the past. Currently this HUD held HAP reserve has a
balance in excess of $ 2. 8 million dollars as of April 30, 2016. As the payment
standard increases effective April 2016, the HUD held HAP reserve balance will

be fully utilized in the future. 

19



Honorable Chair and

Members of the Board of Commissioners

Unit Category
Mead -Voucher

M rimpler) BWyl

Peine Leased Per Mo

Amuer arm,. 

MUD Budget AmusOveque. B
Utilvtion

NAP Dollars

May 18, 2016
Page 5 of 6

Actual Le singrate s. Budget remunerate

Col ere
33. 

S 67. 114 493 31 333 34 3 OA% 3 473 36 3 5039 ( 11. 4434111

Actual HAP Expense va. Budget HAP Rpenee

Mor

For CY 2016, administrative fees will be paid on the basis of units leased as of

the first day of each month. This data will be extracted from the Voucher
Management System ( VMS) at the close of each reporting cycle. Two fee rates
are provided for each public housing authority ( PHA). The first rate, referred to
as Column A rate, applies to the first 7200 unit months leased in CY 2016. The

second rate, referred to as Column B rate, applies to all remaining unit months
leased in CY 2016. The 2016 HCV Administrative Fee Column A Rate is

113. 45 and Column B Rate is $ 105.90. This is slightly higher than the rates in
2015. The 2015 HCV Administrative Fee Column A Rate was $ 110. 31 and

Column B Rate was $ 102. 96. 

Administrative fee proration was reported at 79% effective January 1 2015. 
Effective with billings for October 1, 2015, AHA used a pro -ration of 81 percent of

80 percent of the Column B rate to calculate fees for portable vouchers. Based

on the appropriated administrative fees in CY 2016, HUD is anticipating a
national proration of 80%. Since HUD has already disbursed January and
February fees, it will disburse March 2016 administrative fees at 81%. Therefore, 
AHA will anticipate administrative fee disbursements starting in April 2016 at an
80% proration. 

The operating ( or administrative) portion of the Housing Choice Voucher program
has an operating surplus of $ 614, 840 compared to the year-to- date budgeted
surplus of $ 36, 071 based on income from actual units leased for the fiscal year

as required by HUD accounting brief number 19. 

The operating revenue is below year-to-date budget by $ 47, 785 (. 2%). This is

mainly due to the lower Administrative Fees received. The operating expense is
lower than the year-to- date budget by $ 626, 555, mainly due to the lower HAP
payment. The operating surplus, therefore, is over budget by $ 578,769. zo



Honorable Chair and

Members of the Board of Commissioners
May 18, 2016

Page 6 of 6

BUDGET CONSIDERATION/ FINANCIAL IMPACT

At the bottom of each budget variance report, the balance is shown by either a
surplus or deficit. An adjustment for any deficit is made by transferring from
accumulated operating reserves. Generally, surpluses are added to operating
reserves while deficits are reductions to operating reserves. 

RECOMMENDATION

For information only. 

Respectfully submitted, 

faw
Vanessa M. Cooper

Executive Director

VC: mw

Attachments: 1. Budget Variance Report

21



R mM

0 • L

a oo
etowtev

w cow

r y' , 0
o O

0O bOCy

Si R
u

owy

p O
C

0

L0

Annual
I

Budget 31,326,530
3,

284,410
1,

871,321 71,000
1,

592,683
VPN
W

w

P N

Ovi OO
o

OviPCMP
8' "' fl, 
06

OONOONaooo
viO n
P m

N

N

O eOON
r" -" m

NP r- 
1,

114,470 219,597
1,

215,452
P

P
nN

N

PN
so,. -0.. 1Onry0000
Oe- tricot

e

a

COmN
C00WWO0

22

e e e e e
N

e a ee e e ' e e
NPVPr_ W

I

74%
I e a eOrberOWWOOP^W NC

a e e e e e a e

79%
I e a ' e a

1--- 

YTDVariance 115,491 100,928 70,617) 31,522 60,847
wm

WN

M 6m P= N PP. o
e P- r P U 0 vNi

N

370,887
ONF' 

m P C. 

87, 783 36,749 25,044 21,947 83,740 154,978
1,

959 35,868) 
o

2,

463) 10,936) 102,117 26,690
a

TotalActual 26,220,933
2,

837,936
1,

488,817 689
1,

388,083 32,026,458
b O b N e pO P P . nV O M O N O g vmi b

m M mor_ 
PN

72,068 27,485 21,832
N

406,976 99,126 40,601 546,
7(

13 773,747 181,039
1,

048, 745
2,

003,531 177,463 98,311
1,

082,062 617) 
PN
or

Section
8

19,827,331
1,

488,817 732 38.662 21,355,542
e . n m P e m m e e 0

rN} 
M C m N vri - 

soya
b- m N O N
Oe — 

PO
2,

029
O
N

PC P M.!. 1. 
In 7,

723
m 10N6NN bp

N

10,506
3,

228 315,720
eaNm

TD) ActualIncome andExpendi
as0 W0l' L
O

1,

244, 742
1,

156,717
4,

345 95,377
W

N

vri C_ P N N N N
N vi .O CO M N P

mVPINVV
O

20,839
6,

840 27,679 109,711 35,510 16,167
bm .0

240, 165 42,999 164,655
V

30,451 26,637 171,744 464) 
O.1

N

et

0 3,

460,770
1,

233,255 64,410 590,532
NP

N

O _ e

Q - OrPm - N
b N' 

OmNv

77,583 216,366 45,637 23,954 285,957 385,303 97,593 629,127
N

103,682 50,539 336,002 120) 
6

T

YeartoDate (
Y

Parrot & EagleVillage
P men

Pit: 

P

N W_- e n N - 

wt m y m e ` ON

m

N

POOb- PN

79,403 12,067 165
m

O
P

148,279 38,059 234,685
mO
Ne

e P NO c00C' e4
N P O
m- N_ 

pp

OO. 
V

AHA/CDBG/ Other Managed
i. i$ P

06

525,049
OO P

mmm
N

478,477 295 295
11 t 111. 

N

oN
N

N

General Fund
P b W
N - 
co; coucc:

m

w
F

377,980
P N^ ico O r P. 

N

1

65,387
p. p

Year toDate Budget 26,105,442
2,

737,008
1,

559,434 59,167
1,

327,236 31, 788,287
e N m N m w ' t N

o ' N nnii a . MC
Pi

M- 

P e mw

10,
06c70:`" O

209,168 443,725 124,170 62,548 630,443 928,725 182,998
1,

012,877
q

0PiPi
N
Pi

175,000 87,375
1,

184,179 26,073
V

O

GO

O

V. 0

E

4 a
T C

VLOi

a4.-_ 20

Fo='=' oU'` o

E
Q

a Y

C

O¢ 

C d_ '^.. 

y R 0 4 ǹ R ` O

vi .'' 

N m- 
O

e. 

v

O ` C V G
wV"

Ex°"°° E°?
e! QO

y
cc

Ly N C C
tiU

c

d
po

N y," U
av

a. uV

O

0

e



00

0

00

as

00

CN

0

00

0

00

0

000

06

00

00

OperatingIncome afterDepr. Annual Budget
a. 

24,048,627
1,

115,380
0

triri

924,294
0

168,000
en

Budget Used
r 0000

een

1

YTDVariance 778.886 495,343 12,939) 
0

482,4041 699,318
0. 

69,699
2,

030,307
2,

268,479TotalActual 20,487,602 70,927 70,301Section
8

es

20,740,702
ecr

oEc. 

tnE

Independence Plaza
k

IIA Owned
cc' 

56.308 31,676 87,984
00

YeartoDate (Y1 Parrot & EagleVillage
cr. 

r‘i

AHA/CDBG/ Other Managed 77,452 245,959
1

38,6051
ene. 7,

747,013 20,040,523 929,483 20,970,006 770,245 140,000
2,

161,023Description TotalOperatingExp. Mortgage/HAPPayments: IIAPPayments MortgageInterest Interect-City
l

nan OtherExpenses: ExtraordinaryMaint. CDBG/OtherPrograms Pre-DevelnnmentCosts TotalExpenses OperatingIncome beforeDepr. 
00

0

00

as

00

CN

0

00

0

00

0

000

06

00

00

OperatingIncome afterDepr. 



YTDVarianceYear toDate (YTD) AchalIncome andExpenditures TotalActual
ciao or

gocr0

co 7

1

2 IVa CO

0 Ns 06 Irc
0 or 00 Co

oo

on 0

0.1ON0 en
11

Co oo

ON ON 0 0

ON 0 0 in

0 10 101 0

in en ri N

00

ro

06 ir- 

00

AdjustedNetCash
a.)

CL

1,

2Eg
l;# 

4cliC ,P4
0zri

CanitalAssets
10

too

0010

en

0.0

0 00

ccr - 

ON

01 ON

ON
00 0

CV 001

o

ON 10

e



Unaudited Budget Variance Report

General Fund

For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2016

Account Description

Annual

Budget

Monthly
Budget

Monthly
Actuals

Monthly
Variance

Y -T -D

Budget

Y -T -D

Actuals

YTD

Variance

S/ B83% 

USED

OPERATING INCOME: 

HAP 279, 897 23, 325 28371 5, 446 233, 248 245, 959 12, 712 88% 

Interest 7, 000 583 2307 1, 724 5, 833 12, 216 6383 175% 

Other Income 118, 200 9850 828 9, 022) 98, 500 107, 618 9, 118 91% 

Management Fee 0 0 3326 3, 326 0 12, 191 12, 191 100% 

Total Operating Income 405,097 33758 35232 1, 474 337, 581 377, 984 40,403 93% 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 

Administrative: Salaries 60,000 5, 000 3, 325 1, 675) 50,000 34, 996 15004) 0% 

Legal 0 0 495 495 0 1, 245 1245 0% 

TraveVfnining 0 0 0 0 0 1, 373 1, 373 0% 

Publications 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0% 

Telephone 0 0 10 10 0 75 75 0% 

Audit Fees 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0910

Office Supplies 0 0 0 0 0 10 10 0%u

Contract Costs 0 0 0 0 0 25, 705 25, 705 0% 

Sundry 42, 052 3, 504 69 3, 435 35,043 1, 983 33, 060 0% 

Total 102,052 8504 3, 899 2, 265 85, 043 65, 387 46, 464 0% 

Tenant Services: Tenant Activities 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0% 

Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0% 

Utilities: Water and Sesser 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0%u

Electricity 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0% 

Gas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0% 

Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0% 

Maintenance: Salaries 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Materials 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0% 

Contract Costs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0% 

Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

General: 

Police Services 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Insurance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0°A

Claims Benefits 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0% 

Employee Benefits 0 0 1, 251 1, 251) 0 12, 065 12, 065) 0% 

Collection Losses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 091

Transfers out 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0% 

Total 0 0 1, 251 12511 0 12, 065 12, 0651 091

Total Operating Expenses 102, 052 8, 504 5, 150 1, 014 85, 043 77, 452 34, 399 04

Mortgage/ IIAP Payments: 

Hap Payments 279, 897 23, 325 28, 771 5.446) 233,248 245, 959 12, 712) 88% 

Mortgage Interest

Total 279,897 23, 325 28, 771 5, 446) 233,248 245,959 12, 712) 8891

Other Expenses: 

Extraordinary Maintenance 32, 500 2, 708 0 2, 708 27, 083 0 27, 083

Pre -development Costs 126, 700 10, 558 1300 9058 105,583 38, 605 66,978 04

Total 159,200 13,267 1, 500 11, 767 132, 667 38,605 94,062 09

Total Expenses 541, 149 45, 096 35, 421 7, 335 450,958 362,016 88,942 674

Operating Income before Deg) 136,052) 111338) 189) 11, 149 113, 377) 15, 968 129,345 129

Depreciation (paper expense) 107,525 8, 960 9, 699 739) 89, 604 96, 990 7, 386) 904

Operating Income after Depr 243, 577) 20, 298) 9, 888) 10, 410 202981) 81, 022) 121, 959 334

2



Unaudited Budget Variance Report

AHA/CDBG/ Other Managed Programs

For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2016

Account Description

Annual

Budget

Monthly
Budget

Monthly
Actuals

Monthly
Variance

Y -T -D

Budget

Y -T -D

Actuals

YTD

Variance

S/B83% 

USED

OPERATING INCOME: 

HAP 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Interest 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other Income 815, 440 67, 953 59,088 8, 865) 679,533 525,049 154,484) 64% 

Management Fee 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Operating Income 815,440 67, 953 59, 088 8. 865) 679, 533 525,049 154484) 64% 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 

Administrative: Salaries 513, 491 42, 791 34, 070 8, 721) 427, 909 419,620 8,289 82% 

Legal 0 0 2, 978 2, 978 0 8, 371 8, 371) 0% 

TraveVT'raining 6, 531 544 1, 373 829 5, 443 3, 054 2, 389 47% 

Publications 297 25 0 25) 248 0 248 0% 

Telephone 3, 052 254 1 253) 2, 543 9 2, 534 0% 

Audit Fees 4, 806 401 0 401) 4, 005 0 4,005 0% 

Office Supplies 6, 756 563 5, 126 4, 563 5, 630 8, 274 2, 644) 122% 

Contract Costs 58, 558 4, 880 5, 919 1, 039 48, 798 29, 180 19, 618 50% 

Sundry 0 0 1, 139 0, 139) 0 9, 969 9969) 0% 

Total 593, 491 49,458 50, 606 1. 130) 494, 576 478, 477 16, 099 81% 

Tenant Services: Tenant Activities 0 0 0 0 0 295 295 0% 

Work Experience 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0% 

Total 0 0 0 0 0 295 295 0% 

Utilities: Water and Sewer 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0% 

Electricity 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0% 

Gas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 053

Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0% 

Maintenance: Salaries 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Materials 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0% 

Contract Costs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0% 

Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

General: Police Services 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Insurance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0% 

Claims Benefits 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0% 

Employee Benefits 196,040 16, 337 12,316 4, 021 163, 367 126, 329 37, 038 64% 

Collection Losses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0% 

Transfers out 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0% 

Total 196,040 16, 337 12, 316 4, 021 163, 367 126, 329 37, 038 64% 

Total Operating Expenses 789, 531 65, 794 62, 922 1891 657943 605, 101 53, 431 77% 

Mortgage/HAP Payments: 

Hap Payments 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Mortgage Interest

Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other Expenses: 

Extraordinary Maintenance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CDBG/Other Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Pre -development Costs 0 0 0 0 0 20 20) 053

Total 0 0 0 0 0 20 20) 

Total Expenses 789,531 65, 794 62, 922 2, 891 657,943 605, 121 53, 411 77% 

Operating Income beton. Dep 25, 909 2, 159 3, 834) 5, 993) 21, 591 80, 072) 101, 663) 

Depreciation ( paper expense) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Operating Income after Depr 25, 909 2, 159 3, 834) 5, 993) 21, 591 80, 072) 10166



Unaudited Budget Variance Report

Parrot Village and Eagle Village

For the Ten Fiscal Months Ending April 30, 2016

Account Description

Annual

Budget

Monthly
Budget

Monthly
Actuals

Monthly
Variance

Y -T -D

Budget

V -T -D

Actuals

YTD

Variance

83% 

USED

OPERATING INCOME: 

HAP 1, 727,008 143, 917 145, 430 1, 513 1, 439, 173 1442, 131 2, 958 84% 

Dwelling Rents 480, 315 40, 026 45, 894 5, 868 400, 263 447, 964 47,702 93% 

NonDwellieg Rents 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Interest 12, 000 1, 000 1, 137 137 10, 000 8, 986 1, 014) 75% 

Other Income 15, 240 1, 270 1, 297 27 12, 700 18, 654 5, 954 122% 

Total Income 0234, 563 186,214 193,758 7, 544 1562, 136 1, 917,735 55, 599 86% 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 

Administrative: 

Salaries 261, 732 21, 811 16, 926 4, 885 210, 110 178, 123 39, 987 68% 

Legal 9, 840 820 643 177 8, 200 6, 985 1, 215 71% 

Travel/ [' raining 5, 830 486 525 39) 4, 858 5, 181 323) 89% 

Publications 500 42 2 40 417 117 300 13% 

Telephone 3, 000 250 350 100) 2,500 3, 424 924) 114°°/n

Audit Fees 4, 800 400 0 400 4, 000 4, 836 836) 101% 

Office Supplies 5, 600 467 279 188 4, 667 3, 812 855 68% 

Contract Costs 57, 076 4, 756 3, 856 900 47,563 24, 974 22, 589 44% 

Sundry 4, 400 367 459 92) 3, 667 6,711 3, 044) 153% 

Total 352,778 29, 398 23, 040 6, 358 293,982 234, 163 59, 819 66% 

Tenant Services: 

Salaries 23, 483 1, 957 1, 074 883 19, 569 13, 699 5, 870 58% 

Tenant Activities 14, 000 1, 167 0 1, 167 11, 667 100 11, 567 1% 

Total 37,483 3, 124 1, 074 2, 050 31, 236 13, 799 17, 437 37% 

Utilities: 

Water and Sewer 108, 900 7, 683 68 7, 615 90, 750 79, 403 11, 347 73% 

Electricity 16, 540 1, 378 1, 323 55 13, 783 12, 067 1, 716 73% 

Gas 6, 463 539 41) 580 5,386 165 5,221 3% 

Total 131, 903 9, 600 1, 350 8, 250 109, 919 91, 635 18, 284 69% 

Maintenance: 

Salaries 210, 799 17, 567 14, 017 3550 175, 666 148, 279 27, 387 70% 

Materials 49, 700 4, 142 3, 631 511 41, 417 38,059 3, 358 77% 

Contract Costs 233, 120 19, 427 22, 466 3, 039) 194, 267 234,685 40, 418) 101% 

Total 493,619 41, 135 40, 114 1, 021 411, 349 421, 023 9, 674) 85% 

General: 

Police Services 49, 770 4, 148 3, 344 804 41, 475 32, 824 8,651 66% 

Insurance 23, 246 1, 937 1, 646 291 19, 372 17, 907 1, 465 77% 

Employee Benefits 180, 272 15, 023 12, 201 2, 822 150, 227 120,202 30, 025 67% 

Claims Account 0 0 0 0

Collection Losses 13, 600 1, 133 0 1, 133 11, 333 33) 11, 366 0% 

Total 266, 888 22, 241 17, 191 5, 050 222,407 170,900 51, 507 64% 

Total Operating Expenses 1, 282, 671 105, 498 82, 769 22, 729 1, 068, 893 931, 520 137, 373 73% 

Mortgage Interest

Mortgage Interest 70, 500 5, 875 7,050 1, 175) 58, 750 58, 617 133 83% 

Total 70, 500 5, 875 7, 050 1, 175) 58, 750 58, 617 133 83% 

Other Expenses: 

Extraordinary Maintenance 175, 000 14, 583 0 14, 583 145, 833 14, 619 131214 8% 

Total 175,000 14, 583 0 14, 583 145, 833 14, 619 131, 214 8% 

Total Operating Expenses 1, 528, 171 125, 956 89, 819 36, 137 1, 273, 476 1, 004,756 268, 720 66% 

Operating Income before Dep 706, 392 60,258 103, 939 43, 681 588,660 912, 979 324, 319 129% 

Depreciation ( paper expense) 276,528 23, 044 25, 427 2, 383) 230,440 254, 270 23, 830) 92% 

Operating Income after Depr 429,864 35, 822 78, 512 114, 334 358, 220 658, 709 300,489 153% 

21



Unaudited Internal Budget Variance Report

Housing Authority -Owned Properties

For the Ten Month Fiscal Period Ending April 30, 2016

Account Description

Annual

Budget

Monthly

Budget

Monthly

Actuals

Monthly

Variance

YTD

Budget

Y -T -D

Actuals

YTD

Variance

83% 

USED

OPERATING INCOME: 

IIAP 4,050, 262 337,522 350,085 12, 563 3, 375, 218 3, 460,770 85, 552 85% 

Dwelling Rents 1, 378, 135 114, 845 125, 033 10, 188 1, 148,446 1, 233,255 84, 809 89°% 

Interest 50, 000 4, 167 19, 898 15, 731 41, 667 64, 410 22, 743 129% 

Other Income 578, 261 48, 188 4, 257 43, 931) 481, 884 590, 532 108, 648 102% 

Total Income 6, 056,658 504,722 499,273 5. 449) 5, 047,215 5, 348,967 301, 752 88% 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 

Administrative: 

Salaries 777,611 64, 801 63, 982 819 648,009 533, 385 114, 624 69% 

Legal 36, 756 3, 063 2, 952 111 30,630 72, 925 42, 295) 198% 

TraveVFraining 13,670 1, 139 2, 691 1, 552) 11, 392 16, 987 5. 595) 124% 

Publications 1, 800 150 7 143 1, 500 356 1, 144 20% 

Telephone 9,000 750 732 18 7, 500 12, 241 4, 741) 136% 

Audit Fees 11, 500 958 0 958 9, 583 13, 175 3, 592) 115% 

Office Supplies 15, 900 1, 325 862 463 13, 250 12, 004 1, 246 75% 

Contract Costs 194, 121 16, 177 16,315 138) 161, 768 98, 174 63, 594 51% 

Sundry 13, 400 1, 117 1, 268 151) 11, 167 19,271 8. 104) 144% 

Total 1, 073, 758 89, 480 88, 809 671 894,798 778, 518 116,280 73% 

Tenant Services: 

Salaries 48, 656 4, 055 3, 735 320 40, 547 37,530 3, 017 77% 

Tenant Activities 89, 400 7, 450 1361) 8, 811 74, 500 18, 221 56, 279 20% 

Relocation Cost 25, 000 0 0 0 20, 833 21, 832 999) 0% 

Total 163,056 11, 505 2, 374 9, 131 135, 880 77, 583 58, 297 48% 

Utilities: 

Water and Sewer 281, 715 22, 176 16, 131 6, 045 234, 763 216,366 18,397 77% 

Electricity 73, 744 6, 145 4, 427 1, 718 61, 453 45, 637 15, 816 62°o

Gas 46, 616 3, 885 2, 436 1, 449 38, 847 23, 954 14, 893 51% 

Total 402,075 32, 206 22,994 9, 212 335, 063 285, 957 49, 106 71% 

Maintenance: 

Salaries 546,941 45, 578 31, 315 14, 263 455, 784 385, 303 70,481 70°°h

Materials 117,981 9, 832 9, 232 600 98, 318 97, 593 725 83% 

Contract Costs 701, 302 58, 442 70, 559 12, 117) 584,418 629, 127 44, 709) 90% 

Total 1, 366,224 113, 852 111, 106 2,746 1, 138, 520 1, 112, 023 26497 81% 

General: 

Police Services 106, 680 8, 890 10, 637 1747) 88, 900 103, 682 14, 782) 97% 

Insurance 47, 392 3, 949 5. 135 1, 186) 39, 493 50, 539 1046) 107% 

Employee Benefits 386,881 32, 240 37, 166 4. 926) 322,401 336, 002 13, 601) 87% 

Claim Costs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Collection Loss 17, 687 1, 474 0 1474 14, 739 120) 14, 859

Total 558,640 46, 553 52, 938 6, 385) 465, 533 490, 103 24, 5701 88°4

Total Operating Expenses 3, 563,753 293,596 278, 221 15375 2,969, 794 2, 744, 184 225, 610 77% 

Mortgage/HAP Payments: 

Mortgage Interest 789, 850 65, 821 66, 730 909) 658,208 669, 512 11, 304) 85% 

Interest to City Loan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 789, 850 65, 821 66, 730 909) 658,208 669,512 11, 304) 85°n

Other Expenses: Extraordinary Maintenance 555, 662 42, 658 0 40, 042 463, 052 56, 308 202, 142

Pre -development Cost 41, 300 0 3. 022) 3, 022 34, 417 31, 676 2, 741 77% 

Total 596, 962 42, 658 3022) 43,064 497,468 87, 984 204,883

Total Expenses 4, 950, 565 402,075 341, 929 60, 146 4, 125, 471 3, 501, 680 419, 189 715

Operating Income before Dep 1, 106,093 102, 647 157, 344 54, 697 921, 744 1847,287 925, 543 1679

Depreciation (paper expense) 578,269 48, 189 55, 389 7, 2001 481, 891 553, 890 71, 999) 965

Operating Income after Depr 527, 824 43, 985 101, 955 57, 970 439, 853 1, 293, 397 853,544



Unaudited Internal Budget Variance Report

Independence Plaza

For the Ten Fiscal Months Ending April 30, 2016

Account Description

Annual

Budget

Monthly
Budget

Monthly
Actuals MonthlyVariance

Y -T -D

Budget

Y -T -D

Actuals

YTD

Variance

sm 83% 

USED

OPERATING INCOME: 

Dwelling Rents 1, 425, 960 118, 830 125, 562 6,732 1, 188, 300 1, 244, 742 56, 442 87% 

Deficit Adjustment (City) 1, 500, 633 125, 053 101, 957 23, 096) 1, 250, 528 1, 156, 717 93, 811) 77% 

Interest 2,000 167 2, 292 2, 125 1, 667 4,345 2, 678 217% 

Other Income 21, 600 1, 800 1, 987 187 18, 000 95, 377 77, 377 442% 

Total Income 2950, 193 245, 849 231, 798 14, 051) 2,458, 494 2, 501, 181 42,687 85% 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 

Administrative: 

Salaries 305, 019 25418 21, 249 4, 169 254, 183 231, 375 22, 808 76% 

Legal 18, 075 1, 506 686 820 15, 063 5, 179 9, 884 29% 

Travel/Training 8, 800 733 613 120 7, 333 6, 458 875 73% 

Publications 700 58 3 55 583 140 443 20% 

Telephone 8, 000 667 768 101) 6, 667 8, 719 2, 052) 109% 

Audit Fees 3, 700 308 0 308 3, 083 8, 246 5, 163) 223% 

Office Supplies 8, 000 667 397 270 6, 667 5, 122 1, 545 64% 

Contract Costs 70, 822 5, 902 5, 145 757 59, 018 28, 272 30,746 40% 

Sundry 15, 500 1, 292 610 682 12, 917 9, 624 3, 293 62% 

Total 438, 616 36,551 29, 471 7, 080 365, 513 303, 135 62,378 69% 

Tenant Services: 

Salaries 23, 764 1, 980 1, 749 231 19, 803 20, 839 1, 036) 88% 

Tenant Activities 26, 600 2, 217 418) 2, 635 22, 167 6, 840 15, 327

Total 50, 364 4, 197 1, 331 2, 866 41, 970 27, 679 14, 291 55% 

Utilities: 

Water and Sewer 141, 484 11, 790 12,042 252) 117, 903 109,711 8, 192 78% 

Electricity 49, 897 4, 158 3, 185 973 41, 581 35, 510 6,071 71% 

Gas 21, 463 1, 789 1, 833 44) 17, 886 16, 167 1, 719 75% 

Total 212, 844 17, 737 17, 060 677 177,370 161, 388 15, 982 76% 

Maintenance: 

Salaries 356, 730 29, 728 16, 716 13, 012 297, 275 240, 165 57, 110 67% 

Materials 47,338 3, 945 4, 832 887) 39,448 42,999 3, 551) 91% 

Contract Costs 263, 780 21, 982 22, 142 160) 219, 817 164,655 55, 162 62% 

Total 667, 848 55, 654 43, 690 11, 964 556, 540 447, 819 108,721 67% 

General: 

Police Services 37, 590 3, 133 3, 203 71) 31, 325 30,451 874 81% 

Insurance 30, 027 2, 502 2, 710 208) 25, 023 26, 637 1, 615) 89% 

Employee Benefits 249, 144 20,762 15, 280 5, 482 207, 620 171, 744 35, 876 69% 

Collection Losses 0 0 0 0 0 464) 464

Total 316, 761 26,397 21, 193 5, 204 263, 968 228, 368 35, 600 72% 

Total Operating Expenses 1, 686, 433 140, 536 112, 745 27,791 1405,361 1, 168, 389 236, 972 69% 

Mortgage Interest

Mortgage Interest 255, 030 21, 253 21, 050 203 212, 525 214, 293 1, 768) 84% 

Total 255, 030 21, 253 21, 050 203 212, 525 214, 293 1, 768) 84% 

Other Expenses: 

Extraordinary Maintenance 161, 132 13,428 0 13,428 134, 277 0 134,277 0°A

Total 161, 132 13, 428 0 13, 428 134, 277 0 134, 277 0% 

Total Expenses 2, 102, 595 175, 216 133, 795 41, 421 1, 752, 163 1, 382, 682 369,481 66% 

Operating Income before neo 847, 598 70, 633 98, 003 27, 370 706, 332 1, 118, 499 412, 167 132% 

Depreciation ( paper expense) 342, 964 28, 580 31, 777 3, 197) 285, 803 317, 770 31, 967) 93% 

Operating Income after Depr 504, 634 42, 053 66,226 24, 173 420, 528 800, 729 380, 201 159°A

29



Unaudited Budget Variance Report

Section 8 Voucher Program

For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2016

Account Description

Annual

Budget MonthlyBudget MonthlyActuals MonthlyVariance
VTD

Budget

V -T -D

Actuals

YTD

Variance

S/ 1183% 

USED

OPERATING INCOME: 

HAP 23, 768, 730 1, 980, 728 1, 982, 184 1, 457 19, 807,275 19, 827, 331 20,056 83% 

Dwelling Rents 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0% 

Administrative Fees 1, 871,321 155, 943 136,606 19, 337) 1, 559,434 1, 488, 817 70,617) 80% 

Interest 0 0 241 241 0 732 732 0% 

Other Income 43, 942 3, 662 0 3, 662) 36, 618 38, 662 2, 044 88% 

Total Income 25, 683, 993 i 2, 140, 333 2, 119, 031 21, 302) 21 403, 328 21, 355, 542 47,785) 83% 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 

Administrative: 

Salaries 1, 128, 840 94, 070 79, 166 14,904 940, 700 861, 997 78, 703 76% 

Legal 11, 030 919 2, 072 1, 153) 9, 192 16, 325 7, 133) 148% 

TraveVTraining 13, 000 1, 083 2, 765 1, 682) 10, 833 31, 323 20,490) 241% 

Publications 1, 300 108 13 95 1, 083 459 624 35% 

Telephone 10, 900 908 981 73) 9,083 8, 816 267 81% 

Audit Fees 11, 000 917 0 917 9, 167 4, 743 4,424 43% 

Office Supplies 20,000 1, 667 4, 645 2,978) 16,667 24, 575 7, 908) 123% 

Contract Costs 158, 882 13, 240 27, 315 14, 075) 132, 402 106, 234 26, 168 67% 

Sundry 56, 565 4, 714 1, 266 3, 448 47, 138 25, 137 22, 001 0% 

Total 1, 411, 517 117, 626 118, 223 597) 1, 176,264 1, 079, 609 96, 655 76% 

Tenant Services: 

Salaries 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Tenant Activities 100 8 0 8 83 2, 029 1, 946) 0% 

Total 100 8 0 8 83 2, 029 1, 946) 0% 

Utilities: 

Water and Sewer 371 31 292 261) 309 1, 496 1, 187) 403% 

Electricity 8, 823 735 521 214 7, 353 5, 912 1, 441 67% 

Gas 516 43 35 8 430 315 115 61% 

Total 9, 710 809 848 39) 8, 092 7, 723 369 80% 

Maintenance: 

Salaries 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Materials 4, 578 382 60 322 3, 815 2,388 1, 427 0% 

Contract Costs 17, 250 1, 438 2, 880 1443) 14, 375 20,278 5. 903) 0% 

Total 21, 828 1, 819 2, 940 1, 121) 18, 190 22, 666 4,476) 104% 

General: 

Police Services 15, 960 1, 330 1, 529 199) 13, 300 10, 506 2, 794 66% 

Insurance 4, 185 349 322 27 3, 488 3, 228 260 77% 

Employee Benefits 408, 678 34, 057 31, 357 2, 700 340, 565 315, 720 24, 845 77% 

Claim Costs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0°h

Total 428, 823 35, 735 33, 208 2, 527 357, 353 329,454 27, 899 77% 

Total Operating Expenses 1, 871, 978 155, 998 155, 219 779 1, 559, 982 1, 441, 481 118, 501 77% 

HAP Payments: 

HAP 23, 768, 730 1, 980, 728 1, 887, 437 93, 291 19, 807, 275 19, 299, 221 508, 054 81% 

Total 23, 768, 730 1, 980, 728 1, 887, 437 93, 291 19, 807, 275 19, 299, 221 508, 054 81% 

Other Expenses: 

Extraordinary Maintenance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0% 

Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0% 

Total Expenses 25, 640, 708 2, 136, 726 2, 042, 656 94, 070 21, 367, 257 20, 740, 702 626, 555 81% 

Operating Income Wort Dep 43285 3, 607 76, 375 79,982 36,071 614, 840 578, 769 1420% 

Depreciation (paper expense) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Operating Income after Depr 43, 285 3, 607 76, 375 79, 982 36, 071 614, 840 578, 769 1420°A



Housing -`` 
Authority of the City of Alameda
701 Atlantic Avenue - Alameda, California 94501- 2161 - TEL: ( 510) 747- 4300 - FAX: ( 510) 522- 7848 - TDD: ( 510) 522- 8467

To: Honorable Chair and

Members of the Board of Commissioners

From: Vanessa M. Cooper

Executive Director

Prepared ZeeLaura Page, Management Analyst

by: 

Date: May 18, 2016

Re: Quarterly Police Report

BACKGROUND

The Housing Authority budget for this fiscal year provides for community policing
services. This report on those services covers the third quarter of this fiscal year

FY2016) from January 1, 2016 to March 31, 2016. The Police Department uses the
calendar year; therefore, the data provided by the Police Officers refer to the 1st
Quarter 2016. 

DISCUSSION

Attached as Exhibit A are the quarterly statistics provided by the officers compiled into
chart form showing the number of reports written and arrests made during this quarter
of the fiscal year. These reports indicate that the number of crime reports written on

Housing Authority properties made up 1. 7 percent of the total number of reports written
city wide and 0.4 percent of the arrests. The population of Housing Authority properties
in relation to the city as a whole is 1. 7 percent; therefore, the level of police report
activity during this period is consistent with what would be expected for a population of
this size, but the number of actual arrest is significantly less. 

The Senior Property Manager meets weekly with the two assigned officers to determine
if households are in non- compliance with their lease, and if so, enforces the lease. 

There were no scheduled community events held this past quarter, but the officers
frequently attend events and proactively spend time at the properties. 

Exhibit B provides a visual indication of the comparison of this activity and also is used
to identify potential trends. For ease of comparison, the number of reports written on
Housing Authority properties has been multiplied by 50 so that they can be compared

Cr 31



Honorable Chair and

Members of the Board of Commissioners
May 18, 2016

Page 2 of 2

with the much larger numbers for the city as a whole. This chart demonstrates that
activity on Housing Authority properties tends to be less predictable than the city. 

Staff will continue to review the statistics regularly to determine if any trends are
developing and to address any issues as quickly as possible. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The services provided are a budgeted item and this reporting is part of the Services
agreement. 

RECOMMENDATION

This report is provided for information only. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Vanessa M. Cooper

Executive Director

VMC/zp

Attachments: 

A. Police Reports and Arrests Charts for 1st Quarter of 2016

B. Police Activity Comparison over a Two-year Period

cc: Officer Joshua Ramirez
Officer Dustin Lorensen

Q 32



1ST QUARTER 2016 CRIME REPORTS

RD 114 144 145 146 124 212 325 AHA CITY

3

ESPER ROSE EAGLE INDEP C. C. PARROT DIAMENT TOTAL TOTAL

MURDER 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

CITY 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 

0

RAPE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

o CITY 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 

ROBBERY 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11

CITY 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0.0% 0. 0% 

ASSAULT 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 106

o CITY 1, 9% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0.0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 1. 9% 

BURG 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 65

CITY 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 1. 5% 0. 0% 1. 5% 

THEFT 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 2 308

o CITY 0. 0% 0. 3% 0. 0% 0. 3% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 6% 

VEH THFT 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 98

CITY 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 1. 0% 1. 0% 

NARC 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 42

CITY 0. 0% 0.0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0.0% 2. 4% 0. 0% 2. 4% 

INTOX 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 64

CITY 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0.0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 

VANDAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 68

CITY 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 

OTHER 6 0 0 2 0 3 1 12 329

CITY 1. 8% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 6% 0. 0% 0. 9% 0. 3% 3. 6% 

TOTAL 8 1 0 3 0 5 2 19 1095

CITY 0. 7% 0. 1% 0. 0% 0. 3% 0. 0% 0. 5% 0. 2% 1. 7% 

3. 5

3

2. 5

2

1. 5

1

0. 5

0

AHA REPORTS 1ST QUARTER 2016

ESPER ROSE EAGLE INDEP C.0 PARROT DIAMENT

JNN

OFEB

O MAR

Exhibit

33

ESPER ROSE EAGLE INDEP C. C. PARROT DIAMENT TOTAL

JAN 3 1 0 1 0 2 0 7

FEB 3 0 0 2 0 1 2 8

MAR 2 0 0 0 0 2 0 4

TOTAL 8 1 0 3 0 5 2 19

Exhibit

33



1ST QUARTER 2016 ARRESTS Exhibit A

RD 114 144 145 146 124 212 349 AHA CITY

0

ESPER ROSE EAGLE INDEP C. C. PARROTT DIAMENT TOTAL TOTAL

MURDER 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CITY 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0.0% 0.0% 

0

RAPE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CITY 0.0% 0. 0% 0.0% 0. 0% 0.0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0.0% 

ROBBERY 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

CITY 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0.0% 

ASSAULT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 55

CITY 0. 0% 0. 0% 0.0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 

BURG 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12

CITY 0. 0% 0. 0°/ 0.0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0.0% 0. 0% 

THEFT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10

CITY 0. 0% 0. 0°/ 0.0% 0. 0% 0.0% 0. 0% 0.0% 0. 0% 

VEH THFT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

CITY 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0.0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 

NARC 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 42

CITY 0. 0% 0.0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0.0% 0.0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 

INTOX 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 66

CITY 0. 0% 0.0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0.0% 0.0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 

VANDAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

CITY 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0. 0% 0.0% 0.0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 

OTHER 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 2 316

CITY 0. 3% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0.0% 0. 3% 0.0% 0. 0% 0. 6% 

TOTAL 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 2 509

CITY 0. 2% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0. 0% 0.2% 0. 0% 0.0% 0. 4% 

10

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

0

AHA ARRESTS 1ST QUARTER 2016

194. 
o

tis
00. O~ 

Q O" 

JAN

FEB

MR 1

3' F

ESPER ROSE EAGLE INDEP C. C. PARROT DIAMENT TOTAL

JAN 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1

FEB 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

MAR 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 2 3' F



Exhibit B

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ALAMEDA

POLICE ACTIVITY

ON HOUSING AUTHORITY PROPERTIES

COMPARED WITH THE CITY AS A WHOLE

NumberReports
1400

1200

1000

800

600

400

200

0

1 POLICE ACTIVITY COMPARISON

40 1Q 2Q 30 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q

Note: Housing Authority numbers are multiplied by 50 to make it possible to compare with the much
larger numbers for the City as a whole. 

management analyst ( Reports/ Property Management/ Police Report/ Quarterly Trend Chart) 

5/ 6/ 2016

35

40 10 2Q 3Q 4Q 10 20 3Q

FY14 FY15 FY15 FY15 FY15 FY16 FY16 FY16

CITY 1194 1112 1050 1122 1099 1082 1195 1095

AHA X 50• 900 550 850 1150 550 1300 1250 950

AHA 18 11 17 23 11 26 25 19

NumberReports
1400

1200

1000

800

600

400

200

0

1 POLICE ACTIVITY COMPARISON

40 1Q 2Q 30 4Q 1Q 2Q 3Q

Note: Housing Authority numbers are multiplied by 50 to make it possible to compare with the much
larger numbers for the City as a whole. 

management analyst ( Reports/ Property Management/ Police Report/ Quarterly Trend Chart) 

5/ 6/ 2016

35



Artepi
Housing
Authority of the City of Alameda
701 Atlantic Avenue - Alameda, California 94501- 2161 - Tel ( 510) 747-4300 - Fax: ( 510) 522 -7848 - TDD: ( 510) 522- 8467

To: Honorable Chair and
Members of the Board of Commissioners

From: Vanessa M. Cooper, Executive Director

Submitted by: Marie Wang, Finance Director

Date: May 18, 2016

RE: Quarterly Investment Report

BACKGROUND

California Government Code Sections 53600 and 53646 requires that the Housing

Authority Finance Director file a quarterly report with the Commission on the status of all
investments. 

DISCUSSION

The quarter -end report reflects the investment of cash for the operating and reserve

funds. Agency investments are covered by the provisions of the Housing Authority's
approved investment policy which is approved annually by the Board. 

AHA currently holds $ 15mn ( 54. 2% of funds) in LAIF. These funds are on demand and
can be used for immediate needs. The prior quarter balance was $28, 916,632. 

In this period, the Housing Authority Board approved $ 13 million (45.8% of funds) to be
invested in government securities and agencies through the approved investment

advisor, PFM. At that meeting a 1- 5 year benchmark was proposed and discussed. 
Investments were made in accordance with that benchmark in mid February. 

Attached is the PFM report for the quarter under review which provides additional

details. PFM will also attend the Board meeting as required annually by their contract. 
Staff meet at quarterly with PFM and have established internal investment procedures. 

In late March, staff met with PFM and reviewed the investments, since the investments
made stretch beyond year 3 extend beyond AHA' s currently projected liquidity needs it
was decided to sell those longer investments to meet a more conservative interpretation

to the agency' s investment policy. The longer investments were sold in early April and
each trade was made at breakeven or a small gain and reinvested in the 1- 3 year time
frame. These transactions will be reported in the next quarterly report. Both in the
investment policy and the agency's liquidity needs will be review in the coming months
and changes, if necessary will be brought to the Board for approval. 

36



Honorable Chair and

Members of the Housing Commission
May 18, 2016

Page 2 of 2

The Board also approved $ 2mn ( 7%) to be invested in Certificates of Deposit ( CD) in
the coming months. These deposits will be made utilizing individual FDIC insured CDs
of leas than $ 250, 000 with US regulated banks in coming months. 

The following is the schedule of investments as of March 31, 2015: 

Investment

Type

Issuer/Holder Date Maturity Return Purchase Par Value Market

cost Value

State of Local Agency Open On Demand 0. 47% 15, 406,622 15, 406,622

California Investment

Investment fund ILAIF) 
Pool

US Treasury US Bank/ PFM 2/ 19/ 16 3, 007, 241 2, 970,000 3, 010,196

Bond/ Note

Federal US Bank/ PFM 2/ 19/ 16 1, 726,883 1, 730,000 1, 727,212

Agency

Discount Note

Federal US BankIPFM 2/ 19/ 16 8, 214, 517 8, 130,000 8, 229,773

Agency
Bond/ Note

Cash US BankIPFM 45,922

Accrued US BankIPFM 17, 170

Interest

We had one realized loss of $23.43 in March due to one transaction on March
30, 2016. On our behalf, PFM sold lower yield Treasury Notes and
subsequently bought higher yield Treasury Notes: 

Sold: US Treasury Notes ( DTD 2/ 18/ 14, yield: 0.625%, 2/ 15/ 2017) for
100,081. 

Bought: US Treasury Notes ( DTD 7/ 31/ 2015, yield: 1. 625%, 7/ 31/ 2020) 
for $ 101, 928. 

The Housing Authority' s ordinary expenditure requirements for the next six months are
more than sufficiently covered by two sources, namely: ( 1) anticipated revenues, grants
and subsidies, and ( 2) liquidity of current investments. 

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Commissioners accept the report on the Housing
Authority's investment portfolio as of March 31, 2016. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Vanessa M Cooper

Executive Director

Attachments: PFM report for March 31, 2016

37



FirstQuarter2016
QI

38

2016PFMAssetManagementLLC



ALJT

i
0

E
E

U

T• 

7;

11
A

LL

o

N c d
5mON>

oEco_ D L .?

y 0

2
vAaNSfa

n

2 xi m L rn-mLLE M3Na O a
d@Co OI

U
o D c Y

@ ULL@m0
a

Na C 0~ 

ENjN a o @ N v jN N E D C
NN0 a

D O DNZ' N O

N8
@

nD2@ C E O O N O tC12) Lto) co v T
0 E@ 0 a E a

Eac w @Nmaa@m vm 0) Eeva
o_ rmv n . d v

m m

Lmtm
ES@5 m

N H v@ co `

EduuDgm` nm vm m o o E@ m
@.
0

v v v o v v 0 m d -' a E e o@d p aJO->, na v c o

tvd' a 0 0 " ° E co

d yLN 0 vn2Eo
NtmT0wLNcIcc Tm^ EE7 N _

O@0,n p@TN N N ••iSN
@oT

v U v
22 N a !

F u E V 3v

CWT U
L N~ of d O'-

1 o N E
d EO ryHUQ3 t T

OJU ui

N'
DCL E

0a @3
OO

U LC a
@ NN N voND

@@

UN
0C3y

CNT
w C Y yV C a NN4@@Uj

i ' > 
f1 Iy 

C@

D a? OrE VT" u N O OVCN

@ H@9vL

OE-

vN  v@ °
2 uyo S E cc n E a
co

d °' 
N i

N nan @ m n
N`rnrn'

CnE A
rn v

coNc-.
wwwy@x95 2aoaN

d c@E U7 O C
n & 

D~ tLC o
2

a NE
W ui N W ca

0cm ` W E a m to NUNULa_ 
ETm2` @ E
capQ E
dNCoc

xn
y >' w o u o T 0U

p vdac a@wv

2 < n m 0

@

Ofit) ° 
E

n

O °NQLv ...at - 12E0 O a m  

nN° ac 
2
t

EW
@
nNvy@@j C Ory

na

r3 Q. 22
w'^ v 5

N
N v a@@ C 0 m o domE' m £ oa onu tE env o` r voo v n

ia0 - 12mno` y um`
pp

w• a rS @ n S .0 OaZU 000 S
N. 

n O
N 6- T@ D W a N 2` ry@ CO D Y N@ @ n

N

02
O° @> C 3 a E

co 5

N N a o
@ L C O N

N
rN N O N n W

oa wm ma° 0- c m Lap' Q vo Vo.a N

E c o a d 26' v m e a -O C a a
c@ v v d £ v

p :p a
o ( N- LL r '

rO
O 0 c n O o OI o W a~ 

tri >> 

A Q

L@
N L N U L0, S Y

N O W
O' S O

S C D e N

a@. 
O1 C N @ ' N

N O a C° 
U

N C s@ p N 3 N d O O N- 
O• 

CO @
a° @.. N @

N. 

mN
q 2

ao@mjaNLa2
O Y O T C ,-.

1°

N 7,9 - ow
v3Ecornaof2• a N NE rn

C° momW @_ n
nryN m

t
O 15 m CO@ N 10 @ C N

O1 
co a

C S yN6 X̀NOCO@ELLL@TUNLNOOOIT rN
ca oc if) 

vm °

oLLmE@moE.0- '
o DCa 

C

0E
o• 

EUEmta0m y
@ C'

a c v • rn m >, @dT
@

N@ E WJN 4)V0noQ0' 0 c
focom

to co

O`

d N
o

Q U O E

O

@O@@ypO> n@@O@OC

dn@
aV
ONONN

@COvN2' NODnO m N@ C 0 b cO- O TvjNW T cCNOI @

4O3@'
SU 39dN co .. 2 -

tH m > N
@ Ncoa C N L 3

aa' 

@ SN NG aOCVWOI9 CD CDO> 

O @ W CO
C V L

O-

yCVN@ELL
N O

@ n a ui Uy@@ QaYd COWNJ TC C 0

@@O 15

VO2
C 2c-o>.".- 

0@Nvd@
tmcL

CNJOnJ@ 2- r
n° 

E 0

E@\ 
E@ m OnN fG'8Nvv

2 N o a o r `° ' u_ -, 3 a °o
@

o rn a S. E' t -E E Y 2
O' 

v :“ ' O N
v@' cn'

a, Ey Edo vaoEoc

m N dv'`m Vin cy En
m` v

5N a c v' 8EE U -o o LL
01

n' S to c'' oE m2• m o EE
J Y N . a- " @ '" . O

N v N C W N N 3 N @ U a 0
y> a' v va U a0 « 

c, .N Nm E o -:: n c o. E c ° c2' c 9' ES aEoy
vO 3'-

v t0 EorLE0 oU mo m@
E m°> N

E o w E @
t o° x E a a ul N o :- t 5 t c o o c ° v0

a> o t 3 u m i m E

FL- 
m m n u u ' o `o+ a) F S 3 5 L u S ( 7 a

CO . 
W

39

E



CD timi

E
0
0
c sa) 

0 co
a) = 
X C13
iZ 5

EconomicSnapshot Section
A-2

E4. 

4. 



a0

E
o Ec 

an

c ea
a> = 
x

tr. 2

cts

c
Gu

E
E
O
U

c

InterestRateOv
U.

S. 

TreasuryYieldCurve
U.

S. 

TreasuryNoteYields YieldCurves asof
3/

31/2016
U.

S. 

TreasuryYields Source: Bloomberg
2
to

0 ITICZ 0

o

in

aoOAe

U

ti

O

a401

Source: Bloomberg
2
to



0

Ea
o Ec 
c 0

g = 
a _ 
x

ct

ocE
O

CYC

BofAMerrillLynchIndexReturns ReturnsforPeriods ended
3/

31/2016
As

of
3/

31/2016
ts

Y
eo

so to
n a ro
O

r Ml

T.' f! 

e m,'. 

4 a s

4 t'•. z

ee
o co N
Ni N : r

of ' f t+J { : of

A° k T S 2° 

Or

v' s l
N O+ 

N

ev° P vi N
N

e

V

pN• 
4 V•-. 

O + r

c

L' h

y

p y

O 0) i

0 B{ r O 0

2

v

N +' ei' Or r
O

CN

o'1 + T'

AT.' 
fro rCtIl •,, t0

OI { 4 al ,- c

tr

a

i
a, o a

n 0s1 5$
CM

0 50,. E T O

Y'P•=. ••' 

X24' \ , 

m n
0 ‘7YS

1

e0
r

o \ . e
yi N a 0

N Nye N

p , 

2a
O

00 rn  
i f}'•4 r: CO_ 

Y

n n o n
N 6I. N . N

v 0 0 I . 
O Cc.Ci ( 0 r.a• f0

efI` 
1.• 

co

yy

C p

o f U , 
n

N d ' 

c

S

c. 

c

V

N

7 * e; qLq+ 
0

N ![ i 6t` f N
W

C, 

N a f N • ro Y+ 

q

Mai
6

A9; ` 
o

CY
N N ' q

Source: BofAMerrillLynchIndices
1/ 2

Section
A-4

02016FFMAsset



air

k E
10 ® 

2

a
0

Cis

E
E
O
0

i
0

1

0

2016PFMAssetManagementLLC. Furtherdistribution notpermittedwithoutprior writtenconsen
43

0

2016PFMAssetManagementLLC



t
0

CD0yCC
1

W

E
4-• 

N

a

CDCLL

PortfolioSummary March31. 2016 TotalPortfolioValue IRST •
U• 

U LY C
@ . t.. i L N

CC@
ra

T L
J> N m N

L C O Y

O) 3 , f0O L @ ti
LN

O N N C Y
a a£ N U

@ a) m
m T O ` m i O C m
N@ — N O @ @
@ O @ C

LL
T a= 

N ' C O
N

C O N

N@ d @ d
O J -a

co m o w

C@NN E C a
C E F c

O@ O
J Q O
N ` 112 O to >. dU

r 3 N « 
N a o a@

d a a x 5 0

W .,- N N@ N
c
2O a' a

@
Y

T
N a N N o

d
d

C

O j wa N Q O O

p o L
O

C W N
0 o

H 3at
0 @ w

C y (n N O N N p_ 
0 0 D '. @. 

LL
O

NO = @

o Y J O t. 
H

0

d O) N O N E 0
E d @ C

fn
@

O N r a Y a
n Q - C c o- O

@ C
O

d O

a
C 0

x00) 
r

0Y
15 C

@ 1075
t E

0) 

o
co _ 0 E

co
E

o f O. N S] 
C N N

coa a

To
O U C— O1 C m E

o
u) T5t: 

JO U N Jd
0) 
C N

o d C@ O
0

3 @
E @d J ON Y oo g o

cn

3 m 0 a ro
N N O ? O `- 0 co O

t0 , 

N
@ O t0

@ @

T u m - Ph
or o q) o

y o ? @ m

@c. 
a

d
c

r
a — c d

Z d@ LL N N
L

O@

N N L C `
L" U.. a N U

L@
N O N J

C w ` O N Z N U aa o
d O C N @p

0` N C CD O6
@ C . E @ N O

OJCGaEN - O N V
@ r

73
CZON N = a d

N ) O N _ 0 N L
ID@

@ C
C a NcooN @ a co

LL - 2
NL. 

H > N U> ci N O' 

A A A A
vy

Section
B-1

2016PFMAssetManagementLLC



4- 

E
0 E
0 w

X

t
O

a) 

W

WJE
ON

cu

LL

RTFOLIOSTRATE
0 a

0

7 U N
N ' r

O• a 0 2
O U a

L • ) a NO • 

N 7-00O T - N
000

a- 2
a

a

N C N

C • c

0 L
L

a
o U N 0
0 .- 3 r d
O L ° co a

cc1
c

N
a

a m U m
M d00)'- 
00

O) C 0 LL C

C C = 0

N 0 0 O N
S

0

ti

U Y0 0. 
T

o 0 c o
c

m co
O 0 C O

3N £ 00

ocoEEs

O
NU o L

O - U N oc

3
0

c
U O a N c

00. 0 W 05

m a0 O N
O - LL cO 0

0 . D 0) O N
O c

0
L L^. 0Y

a U
N

c L

3 a
N O w

m ` o= 4oa

a E _ a

a) 20 co

o O aN O T

U N CE • 
a E N O

c N 0 C+ N

D .. o c 0 c

aa)) 
a 0 . 0 m

o ` 0 3
o N a >, 

C ( U U0

E E 6
U 0 c
o. N F U N
a) 7 oi

0

0
Y 0 O0

c = E

A A

0

c

0a
0

O aj
O a
0

N

IS 0
N N
E

O 5L 0cO47. 2 NO. U
3 E

d
3

E LN0 O
m O) 
c =
y L
y
C d

0 3

L0L 0
K

C 0CO
Cc E

wN C0O a
E

cc ` Oc3 0
N
N N
7 a

0L

0 0
L  

E

N2

N0c c0rn
O 0

A

0 O

U0 ON
O O

T0rM

5 0oE
caE
d

L

m " m

E • cE 0U C
o a
0 a

mN

A  a) 70caO. CO 0
0
d E

a) 

cL a
T O

Cd O
O

0co 00) 

77) c cO 0
m a

0O 0
oa

N

0 O ._ a
N oL 0
0. N N

N 0 TU

0 Oo m
3 0 0
O " 00
C0

c

O O
N C N

0 • E
O 3 c
A 45

OSc

uN

2016PFM AssetManagementLLC



cu

Ea
o EC)

o
c ai
a ca
cu
X a" 
ir

t
0

0

i

E

R

d

LL

PortfolioComposition andCreditQualityCharacteristics
U.

S. 

Treasury FederalAgency (Non -Callable) MoneyMarket
00

COn

O

00of

TotalPortfolio
y4

Section
B-3

2016PFMAssetManagementLLC



0

Ea
o E
cc

cQ

m 0
X CD
Fr. 2

t
0
0. 

c

moo

LL

PortfolioActivity
L{ l

01

a



PortfolioMaturityDistribution
e ste° 
r r N N

1,

773,134.50 Under
6

Months
1,

601,513.34
3,

501,453.55
2,

897,620.09
1212L

C 0 N

O } >- 2 N Cr) 
N

NcoQD3 - 

4

Years
1,

838,700.38
4 - 

5

Years
0

OO
N

5

Years andOver
OO

13,030,273.34
V

a

t o o° oZ
0 0 0

m Z
2

4$ 

SectionB3 2016PFMAsset ManagementLLC



onthEndingMarch31, 20 Si
A r R , 

E. 

QQ ItenQ

0/ 050/§ 

to S

N la

0

S.

TreasuBon• `
o

3,

010,196.33
at

n> 

tmaamr
cz

6} \ 

deral
A•

encBon• Not
a NI

tri

Eft



eri

41

COPI • ri in

ni

1.1

COCN
9- 1

o• i

N

12,951,749.
0.

87 13,967,180.97 13,951,749.
Eit

17,984,351.



Housing
Authority of the City of Alameda
701 Atlantic Avenue - Alameda, California 94501- 2161 - Tel ( 510) 747- 4300 - Fax: ( 510) 522-7646 - TDD: ( 510) 522-8467

To: Honorable Chair and Members of the Board of Commissioners

From: Vanessa M. Cooper, Executive Director

Submitted by: Marie Wang, Finance Director

Date: May 18, 2016

RE: Adopt the Resolution to Approve the Housing Authority's Two -Year Budget for
For Fiscal Years 2017 and 2018

BACKGROUND

The Housing Authority adopts its annual budget in the last quarter of each fiscal year. The
Housing Authority has also adopted the practice of preparing a two-year budget. This
budget is for the two Fiscal Years starting July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2018. 

DISCUSSION

Attachment A shows the proposed two-year budget for the fiscal years July 1, 2016 to
June 30, 2018. The table below shows highlights of: 1) the approved budget for FY 15- 
16, 2), the proposed budget for the FY 2016- 17 and 3) the proposed FY 2017- 18 budget. 

Item FY 2016- 17

budget

FY 2015- 16

budget

Variance FY 2017- 18

budget

HAP Income 27, 858, 249 24, 048,627 16% 
27, 858,249

HAP Expenses 27, 858, 249 24, 048,627 16% 
27, 858,249

Total Op. Income 13, 545,936 14,066, 030 4%) 
13, 867,571

Total Op. Expense 11, 661, 000 11, 472,812 2% 
12, 010, 830

Net Op. Income
1, 884,935 2, 593,218 27%) 1, 856,740

CIP Expense
3, 771, 718 4, 909,772 23%) 831, 743

61



Honorable Chair and

Members of the Board of Commissioners

May 18, 2016
Page 2 of 13

Debt Service 8
1, 093,782 1, 027,461) 6%) 1, 126,595

Reserve

Net Cash

Adjustments 2, 980,565) 3, 344,015) 11% 101, 599) 

The FY 2016- 17 budget is presented only in Attachment A. The FY 2016- 17 budget has
been created based on either a zero -based budget where there are no prior year actuals

or on adjusted 12 -month actuals from the FY 2015- 16, whichever is higher and adjusting
for one time income or expenses, where applicable. Only income that is reasonably
expected to be received has been included. The FY 2017- 18 budget is based on the

proposed FY 2016- 17 budget with the following assumptions: 

3% increase in net rental income

3% increase in costs

No net change in staffing headcount
No Rent Program

Staff will return to the Board in April or May of 2017 with budget revisions and the FY2017- 
18 budget details. The proposed budget is presented in a slightly different manner this
year compared to prior years, to bring it in line with standard accounting practices and
PHA/property management budgeting. The budget has been consolidated into 4 key
areas: 

A. Section 8 Housing Assistance Payments ( HAP pass-through) 
B. Operating income and Expenses ( no HAP included) 
C. Capital Improvement Projects ( CIP) 

D. Rent Program ( previously approved by the Board) 

A: SECTION 8 HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS

Attachment B shows the Housing Assistance Payment ( HAP) Subsidy for the Section 8
Housing Choice Voucher Program and related programs that is paid to landlords housing
Section 8 participants. These are government pass-through funds and must be kept

separate from all other Housing Authority funds. 

Income: The Authority anticipates receiving $27, 858, 249 funding for Housing Assistance
Payments ( HAP), which compares with $ 24, 048, 627 for the prior year. This income is

equally offset by payments to landlords. This includes HAP payments received from HUD
or the County under the following programs: 

Tenant and Project -Based Section 8 vouchers ( including Family Unification
Program ( FUP) and Non -Elderly Disabled ( NED)) 



Honorable Chair and

Members of the Board of Commissioners

Shelter Plus Care ( County program) 
Mod -Rehab Program

May 18, 2016
Page 3 of 13

Expenses: HAP expense ($24, 048, 627 in FY 2015- 16 and $ 27,858, 249 in FY 2016- 17), 

which is the Housing Authority's largest single expense item, is generally offset dollar -for - 
dollar by HAP subsidy received. 

The largest single use is for the Section 8 program. For FY 2016- 18, staff estimates that

overall utilization against HUD' s budget authority will be approximately 106%, driven by
increased payment standards approved by the Board (which was the result of a significant
increase in HUD' s Fair Market rents in February 2016). 

The FY 2016-17 Section 8 budget includes the additional 11% of HAP provided in the

2016 HUD allocated budget authority and assumes an approximate use of 60% of
reserves. In 2014, HUD moved cash reserves in AHA's HAP Reserve back to
Washington. As of the end of April 2016, AHA had $ 2. 8 million dollars in its HUD -held

HAP Reserve These HUD -held HAP reserves can be used anytime AHA's budget

authority from HUD is insufficient to meet AHA's HAP needs, as long as AHA does not
exceed its baseline number of units in any calendar year. AHA's baseline number of units
is 22, 140 (or 1, 845 per month). The baseline of 1, 845 units can be exceeded in a calendar

month, but cannot exceed 22, 140 units in a year. The FY 2016- 17 and FY 2017- 18

budgets assume leasing of 18, 228 units in the year (or 1, 519 per month), which compares
with 19, 560 unit months leased ( or 1, 630 per month) for FY2015- 16. 

B: OPERATING BUDGET

Attachment C provides a detailed breakdown of the operating budget including day-to- 
day operating income and expenses for all areas of the agency' s activity. The operating
budget includes the rental and commercial properties, Section 8 administration, the

Successor Agency, and CDBG, HOME, BMR and other City programs that are
reimbursed with City funds. The operating budget does not include HAP pass- through to
landlords. 

OPERATING INCOME

Total operating income for FY 2016- 17 is $ 13, 545, 936 which is $ 520, 094 or 3. 7% lower
than the year before due to lower Admin Fees and the absence of the one-time Stargell
Commons ground lease rent received in FY 2015- 16. 

Rental income includes: 

Rental income from tenants in AHA -owned properties. For many households this
is 30% of adjusted gross income and this number does not change greatly over
time, unless the household income changes. 

53



Honorable Chair and

Members of the Board of Commissioners

May 18, 2016
Page 4 of 13

Rental subsidy ( HAP) received from the Section 8 program for Section 8
recipients housed in AHA -owned properties. This is expected to be slightly higher
in FY 2016- 17 due to the higher payment standards. 

Tax increment Funding (TIF) for Independence Plaza estimated to be $ 1, 500,633
for FY 2016- 17. This funding is available until 2026, but may be depleted before
that time if the property has major capital needs or an increase in operating cost. 
See also capital needs for Independence Plaza under the capital budget.) 

The operating budget indicates the Gross Potential Rent (GPR), which assumes all units
are leased at the current contract rent every night of the year. A 5% vacancy loss has
been assumed, as this is a baseline year. (If the rental market continues to be tight and

units can be turned quickly, then AHA may outperform this). Showing Gross Potential
Rent is an industry standard and allows staff and the Board to monitor economic vacancy
more closely. A 1% write-off allowance has also been assumed. Uncollected rent is
written off once a year for past tenants. Accounts are sent to collections, when a

household moves out and does not pay or establish a payment plan, after two written
demand requests. 

Grant Income: This income is received through the Family Self Sufficiency ( FSS) 
program and can only be used to support that program. 

Administrative Fee Income: The administrative fee is paid by HUD and can only be used
by the Authority to cover the cost of administration for the Section 8 programs. The
administrative fee is included at a proration of 80%, which has been approved by HUD
for calendar year 2016. At times HUD increases this mid—year ( 81% was the final
proration for calendar year 2015), but the budget uses the more conservative proration

amount. 

Total administrative fees are $ 1, 601, 068. This is a decrease of $ 270,253 from the
1, 871, 321 expected to be earned for FY 2015- 16. This anticipated year -over -year

decrease is due to the lower leasing of Housing Choice Vouchers as the Alameda rental
market continues to be very competitive. While the new payment standards are expected
to help maintain tenants in their units, increased leasing is not expected unless the market
declines significantly. 

Other Income: Other income includes maintenance fees and late fees, laundry
commission, commercial rents ( e.g. daycare and parking spaces rented at Esperanza), 
reimbursement billing from the City of Alameda for managing the CDBG and HOME
programs, land trust rents for Regent Street and Santa Clara Avenue properties, and
interest income. Few changes are expected in these areas. Interest income is expected

to remain low as interest rates continue to be at historic lows. However the investment of

13 million of agency reserves in US Treasuries and Agencies through PFM, may lead to
slightly higher interest income over the two years. In FY2015- 16, the agency received
several one-time sources of income including $ 400,099 in capitalized ground lease rent

5Y



Honorable Chair and

Members of the Board of Commissioners

May 18, 2016
Page 5 of 13

from Stargell Commons, a $ 41, 300 reimbursement of the pre -development fee from

Stargell Commons, and $ 52,262 from the City for a China Clipper Project; hence this
budget reflects lower income in FY 2016- 18 under the other category. AHA's non-profit, 
Island City Development (ICD) is not included here as the non—profit' s budget is approved
by the Board of ICD. However, $200,000 in total developer fees is expected to be received
by ICD in FY2016- 18 from Stargell Commons and Del Monte, as AHA would previously
have received them. 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 

Total operating expenses for FY 2016- 17 is $ 11, 661, 000, which $ 188, 188 or 1. 6% higher
year over year mainly due to higher benefit expenses. In a number of areas, the City
program costs were under budgeted in last year' s budget but have been included in FY

2016- 18, leading to a slight increase in some operating expenses. Furthermore, the
current budget seeks to breakdown expenses to more detailed line items ( see Attachment

C) in order to manage costs more closely. Therefore, there are items which show a 100% 
increase in cost but actually were budgeted in a combined category in prior years and
have been broken out for the first time. 

Administrative Expenses: Salaries, benefits, office, legal expenses and sundry are
included in this category. It is important to note that benefits in prior years were reported
under General but have been moved to administrative expenses to provide a clearer

picture of overall administrative personnel costs. Overall this category has increased
43% year over year but this is primarily due to the moving of benefits costs from
General to this category. 

Personnel expenses: The Schedule of Authorized Positions is shown in Attachment E

of the proposed budget. Changes made to this schedule since the prior revision in March
2016 include: 

A change of the range for the Housing and Community Development Director to
reflect additional responsibilities and to address internal equity issues
The addition of an Asset Manager in the same department beginning January 1, 
2017. 

Change of the Housing Programs Coordinator position to a Housing Programs
Supervisor position

Possible title changes for the Director of Facilities to Director of Property
Management, and Maintenance Lead position to a Maintenance Tech II, subject

to business need. Ranges will be at or below the current range. 

The budget includes a proposed cost of living adjustment ( COLA) of up to 3%. The final
amount will be calculated in August or September of each year according to the CPI for
the San Francisco area as reported from the Bureau of Labor Statistics and proposed to

the Board. The COLA, if approved, will be applied retroactively to July 1, except for P- 
rated employees. In 2013 a number of adjustments were made to salaries and ranges



Honorable Chair and

Members of the Board of Commissioners
May 18, 2016
Page 6 of 13

and a group of staff were Y -rated ( i. e. their pay was higher than the market rate) and as
such were to be frozen at that higher rate until the range caught up. 

The budget also includes several changes in the manner of budgeting for benefits that
changes total budgeted benefits from $ 1, 421, 015 in FY2015- 16 to $ 1, 784,087 in FY2016- 

17. Benefits include medical, dental, CaIPERS pension contribution for the current year, 

payroll taxes etc. Although the Board is approving the budget for these additional funds
at this time, the final employer contribution for 2017 will be brought to the Board for
approval in August or September 2016. 

Last year, staff was informed that the agency would build in an employee contribution to
medical/health care starting in FY2016. The budget assumes a freezing of the maximum
AHA contribution to the 2016 Kaiser "employee plus two" cost of $1, 940. 82 per employee
per month plus comparable coverage for dental insurance at a cost of $ 227. 24 per

employee per month. The budget also assumes all employees take the medical allowance

at the level of the employee plus two dependents. This approach allows more

conservative budgeting and will allow headroom for some changes that may be necessary
to address regulatory and legal issues in relation to the Affordable Health Care Act and
the agency' s Public Employees' Medical and Hospital Care Act ( PEMHCA) 
responsibilities. Staff is working with counsel and our benefits providers and will bring
recommendations to the Board in an upcoming meeting. 

In 2016, AHA embarked on a compensation review, although at the time of this memo, 

the final report is not yet available. Koff and Associates last conducted a class and

compensation study of AHA positions in 2013, just after the AHA left the City. In the
current review, the consultant utilized similar comparator agencies to those that were

used in 2013. Preliminary results indicate AHA positions are generally within 5 percent
of the median salary for the comparator agencies ( 5 percent represents an acceptable
industry margin of error) with almost all positions falling above the median. On salary
alone, AHA generally pays at or above the median market salary. The initial review of
the benefits package that AHA offers is slightly below market for certain positions, 
especially senior management positions. The benefit differential is due primarily to: 

lack of social security contributions made by AHA
employer -paid member contributions ( EPMC) to CaIPERS

CaIPERS pension is 2 percent at 55 while others may be 2. 7 percent at 55
other agencies provide management leave allowances to senior management

positions in addition to vacation leave. 

In 2016, staff was offered a vacation payout. This added benefit did not add expense to

the operating budget since AHA is required by GASB to record AHA' s compensated
absence liability each year. Early payout of accrued staff vacation time reduces staff
expenses by reducing the inflation impact of vacation liabilities over time and reduces the
administrative costs in managing large vacation balances and may potentially reduce the
amount of vacation leave to be paid at termination, particularly as we anticipate a number
of retirements in the upcoming years. The only negative attribute is that this program may

5(0



Honorable Chair and

Members of the Board of Commissioners

May 18, 2016
Page 7 of 13

slightly reduce available cash resources, which at present is of minimal financial concern
given AHA's substantial cash reserves Staff intends to offer this opportunity again at least
annually in the next two fiscal years. 

Legal expenses: Legal expenses for general operations are expected to increase 94%. 

However the prior year's budget did not include City program legal and the new budget
has been adjusted to reflect this. These costs include terminations of tenancy and legal
advice on claims against the agency and HR issues. 

Training and conferences: these expenses are expected to increase 21%, in part as

vacant positions are filled, in part due to under budgeting in prior years, and as an
investment in agency -wide training. Staff requires regularly scheduled professional and
housing re -certifications to address changing regulations, and we will focus some
additional agency time and resources on general staff and supervisor training needs. 

Tenant Services: The salaries for resident managers, assistant resident managers, and

resident custodians are included in this line item. Their benefits have also been moved
here, in- line with the approach adopted for administrative salaries. Tenant Activities

include a $ 20, 000 scholarship fund for the Alameda Boys and Girls Club for children and
youth who live in Housing Authority complexes or whose families are on the Section 8
Program and the recently approved contract of $ 145, 000 per year for LIfeSTEPS social
services provider. 

Utilities: The amounts budgeted for utilities are based on actual utility expenditures in
the current fiscal year and anticipated changes. Water and sewer are expected to rise as

rate increases continue through the proposed fiscal year, although improved water and

electric efficiency systems will be put in place to constrain costs. For the first time, 
garbage has been included in this section ( it was previously under maintenance
contracts). 

Facilities & Maintenance: Maintenance expenditures include salaries and benefits for

maintenance employees, maintenance materials and maintenance contract costs and are

expected to rise 13%. Maintenance salaries are increasing due to an anticipated COLA. 
There are no new positions expected in maintenance at this time. The projected cost of

maintenance materials is based on current usage and expected vendor price increases. 

Maintenance contract costs include unit turnover cost, landscaping, floor covering, 
plumbing and painting. A third party review of the cost review of the maintenance
operations is underway. Initial indications are that AHA's maintenance costs exceed those
of other affordable housing providers, driven primarily by the higher salaries and
employee benefits than in the private affordable rental market. Further proposals to

control maintenance costs, including not filling all staff vacancies, are under review and
may be brought to the Board over the coming year. 

General: This line item includes the cost of community policing and auto/ property/ liability
insurance. The cost for community policing will stay the same at $ 210,000 for FY2017

57



Honorable Chair and

Members of the Board of Commissioners
May 18, 2016
Page 8 of 13

under the contract with the City. The cost of property and liability insurance is expected
to go up marginally. Benefits have been removed from here and placed alongside salaries
for easier comparison of staffing costs. 

Predevelopment Costs are expenses associated with a project under consideration for

development ( building or extensive rehabilitation) prior to the formal approval process of
approving a development and the needed funding. Most predevelopment costs will be
paid by Island City Development ( ICD), which was formed to manage real estate
development on behalf of the Authority. Feasibility studies may be conducted by AHA
prior to ICD involvement. AHA Predevelopment Costs are expected to be $ 100, 000 in

FY2016- 17. 

C: CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT ( CIP) BUDGET

Attachment D shows the two-year capital budget. The Board -approved Capital Projects

budget for FY 2015- 16 showed a total work value of $4. 9 million. Of the approved

projects, three projects were completed ( roof replacement at Lincoln & Willow, gutter

replacement at Independence Plaza and wall heaters at China Clipper); one project has

been started ( accessibility renovation at Anne B. Diament); and one project will be
started by June 30th ( fire pulls and angle stops at China Clipper). 

The proposed Capital Projects budget for FY 2016- 18 includes 35 major and minor

repair projects. The estimated total cost of these projects is $ 4.6 million, including over
2 million of work that is being carried forward from FY 2015- 16 into the next budget

cycle. A number of new projects were identified in the Physical Needs Assessment

inspection reports that were completed in late 2015. On Attachment D these projects

are identified as " CNA -2 Yr." 

These identified projects include urgent or health and safety projects and work that
needs to be completed in the two-year period. Work will be done according to urgency
and availability of funds and staff capacity. Once approved in this budget, these
projects will be funded from the following sources and where possible, in this order: 

CDBG/HOME or other third party or grant funding ( where available) 
Dedicated reserves held by lenders/bond holders, subject to their approval
Dedicated reserves held by AHA
Cash flow from the specific property
Other general reserves held by AHA (generally provided as a loan) 
Cash flow from other properties (generally provided as a loan) 

The total value of all capital improvements that will be required at AHA -owned properties
within the next five to seven years exceeds $ 25 million. This amount is much greater

than what can be paid directly through AHA funds. The response strategy is to obtain tax
credits, apply for grants and loans, and to use bond financing in order to meet the total
capital needs backlog. Hence, certain important projects ( such as the Rosefield

58



Honorable Chair and

Members of the Board of Commissioners

May 18, 2016
Page 9 of 13

renovation) have been removed from the Capital Projects budget because the work is

included in the five-year development pipeline plan. 

OPERATING BUDGET BY PROGRAM

Property Management: The table below shows the key operating ratios for each cluster
of properties. It should be noted that one AHA -owned property, Rosefield Villas, is
expected to transfer to third party management with the John Stewart Company ( JSCo) 
by the year end in order to facilitate the rehabilitation or demolition and rebuild of the site. 
However, both the income and expense of this property will remain on the AHA books
until the property is syndicated with low- income housing tax credits and transferred to a
limited partnership. Only those properties with bond financing ( Eagle/ Parrot and IP) have
a reserve requirement. Although there is surplus cash in each group, the 2 -year capital
needs will use up much of this cash. It is also important to know that these properties
currently carry very little debt. 

2017 Budget Parrot & 

Eagle

AHA

Owned

Independence

Plaza

Total

Total Income 2, 250, 254 5, 719, 516 2, 898,717 10, 868,487

Total operating

Expenses

1, 423, 499 4, 770,460 1, 779,600 7, 973, 559

Net Operating

Income

826,756 949.056 1, 119, 118 2, 894,930

Debt service& 

reserves

218,776 256,460 618,546 1, 093, 782

Projected

Surplus cash

607,980 692,596 500,572 1, 801, 148

2 year CIP

needs

522232 3, 088, 897 992,332 4,603, 461

Section 8 Program: It is important to note that the operating budget of the Section 8
Program ( see Attachment C) is registering a loss of $622, 548 for FY2017. While this is
not new, the loss has increased due to lower leasing. At the end of FY 2015, the Section
8 admin fee had a negative equity, after adjustments for GASB 68, of $ 255,053. In
FY2016, staff projected a deficit of more than $ 300,000. This will not be fully realized due
to the elimination of one position and the vacancy of the Director position for several

51



Honorable Chair and

Members of the Board of Commissioners

May 18, 2016
Page 10 of 13

months. However, the Section 8 program is still expected to increase this deficit in

FY2015- 16 and again FY2016- 18. 

In the past year, significant improvements have been made in efficiency in this
department - for example, biennial inspections, use of handheld technology and
increasing the threshold for an interim re- exam when a participant's income increases. 
Further administrative savings are being proposed at the May Board meeting. The Quadel
report from 2015 indicated that the department was overstaffed. However, in order to

realize financial savings made by efficiencies and to stem this annual loss, it will be
important in the coming year to address staffing costs in this department. 

City Programs: The City Housing Programs include CDBG, HOME, BMR
homeownership, and other related housing initiatives. 

Successor Housing Agency: The Successor Housing Agency' s expenses for FY 2016- 
17 is as follows: 

Salary, Benefits and Administrative $ 203,000

Pre -development expenses General $ 100,000

Total Successor Agency Budget $ 303, 000

Salary and benefit costs are limited by State law to $ 200,000 annually for Housing
Successor Agency administration. The remaining $ 3, 000 will be paid from unrestricted
AHA funds. Income is not included in the budgeted as it was received in prior years. 

However, currently the Successor Housing Agency and related funds has over $600, 000
in cash and investment reserves to pay for the budgeted items. All Housing Successor
funds are segregated in the Low and Moderate Income Housing Asset Fund. Expenses
are expected to be similar in FY 2017- 18. 

D: RENT PROGRAM

The Rent Program budget reflects the budget previously provided to the Board in March
2015, with the addition of the COLA and a change in the benefits allocation to match the

agency -wide costs. The budget is for the 6 months of the remaining contract and, with the
except of an administrative fee and the rent charged for our facilities, the program is a

reimbursement -only program, so expenses are not expected to exceed income. 

DISCUSSION OF ACCOUNTING ISSUES

Cost Allocation Plan: The Cost Allocation Plan ( CAP) ( available on request) is

completed at least once a year, and allocates costs based on metrics. The metrics

range from the number of hours worked on a project to the number of bedrooms in a
complex to the amount of expenses paid for a program the prior year. The metrics are

PD



Honorable Chair and

Members of the Board of Commissioners

May 18, 2016
Page 11 of 13

mostly pulled from the Agency's database, Yardi, or from verifiable data (such as the
number of units in a specific complex). The CAP explains the logic behind the

distribution of different costs including legal costs, audit costs, travel and training, and
salaries and benefits. Staff calculates out a salary distribution for every position in the
Agency based on the position' s primary duties and functions. Some positions are
allocated to only one department while others are allocated across numerous
departments. 

Cash Adjustments: This section (shown on Attachment A) is intended to adjust the

operating budget prepared on a GAAP basis to actual cash outflows. First, depreciation
is added back to the operating income since it is a paper transaction that does not
involve cash. Then, since the principal portion of mortgage payments are not recorded

in the operating budget as an expense ( because principal payments are not an
expense, but a reduction in debt) they are therefore a reduction to the GAAP based
operating income. Replacement reserves and equipment reserve deposits are also not
an operating expense, so they are subtracted from operating income as well. Then as
mentioned above, CIP' s are not an expense item, so they are also a reduction to the
operating income. The Net Cash Adjustments line on the budget shows the cash
surplus, or if in brackets a loss, for each major fund for the fiscal year. In FY 2016- 17, 

the budgeted cash loss is $ 2, 980, 565, which is a decrease of $363,450 over the FY

2015- 16 approved budget. The major reason for the decreased loss in cash reserves is

mainly due to the capital improvement projects being extended over the next two fiscal
years. These cash losses will be paid from significant accumulated cash surpluses

generated from prior years' operating surpluses. 

Fund Transfers: The General Fund is used for capital costs and was previously used
for Shelter Plus Care accounting and predevelopment. These later two have been
moved to Section 8 and HCD respectively, although a sub -budget also exists for Shelter
Plus Care. The General Fund is not an operating fund, and therefore does not generate
its own cash flow. The only way to get cash into the general fund is to make transfers
from other funds with available excess cash reserves. Staff will make transfers as

necessary during the budget years in accordance with the agency' s interfund transfer
policy. 

Depreciation: Depreciation is an accounting method to recognize the cost of wear and
tear of buildings and equipment over time. In a new policy, the Capitalization Policy
which will be proposed to be adopted effective July 1, 2016, the Housing Authority will
use the straight- line method of depreciation and depreciate. The following are the
depreciation periods proposed in this policy: buildings over a 40 -year period, building
improvements over a 10 -year life and furniture and equipment from three to five years. 

Depreciation expense is increasing slightly in FY 2015 due to recent capital
improvements at all AHA properties. Depreciation is not a cash expense but a paper

expense to financially recognize the deterioration of assets. 



Honorable Chair and

Members of the Board of Commissioners

May 18, 2016
Page 12 of 13

Profit and Loss -only items: Certain items are not budget items but will impact
available cash in FYs 2016- 18. 

Jack Capon Villa: AHA expects to receive a $ 18, 000 principal payment from Jack

Capon Villa for the loan it made to the limited partnership. 

Estuary Park: In July 2014, the Board approved a grant of $1 million to the City
of Alameda to help fund the development of Estuary Park. The 8 -acre park will
be located on the north side of Mosley Avenue, adjacent to North Housing
development site. The park will be constructed in two phases and construction

will begin in the summer of 2016. The park includes playing fields, picnic and
play areas and will be accessible to persons with disabilities. The total
development cost is approximately $7 million and the Housing Authority funds
will be used to help pay for the first phase. The AHA grant will be paid as
reimbursement to the City for work completed. This $ 1 million expenditure will
occur in FY 2016- 17 and will be drawn from Housing Authority unrestricted
reserve funds. 

2100 Clement: In February 2016, the Board approved the purchase of four of the
58 units to be built at a new development at 2100 Clement; the cost to acquire

will be approximately $ 675,000. These four Below Market Rate ( BMR) units may
be rented or sold to income -eligible households, and the project is expected to
begin construction in 2016. This approved expenditure will occur in FY 2016- 17

and will be drawn from Housing Authority unrestricted reserve funds. 

Payments to CaIPERS for GASB 68 for outstanding liabilities: As a local government
agency, AHA has to maintain its books by standards set by the Government Accounting
Standards Board ( GASB). Each year the GASB sets guidelines for accounting practices
and identifies them by number. In FY16, AHA has had to operate by GASB rule 68, which
is commonly known as GASB -68. This rule, GASB -68, requires all government agencies
States, Counties, Cities and Special Purpose Local Governments) to report pension

liabilities up front which have historically been reported on a pay as you go basis by all
government entities. Since AHA is a member of the CaIPERS retirement system, AHA is

required to report each year on any unfunded pension liability. 

According to the CaIPERS Actuarial Valuation Report as of June 30, 2014 for the
Miscellaneous Plan of the Housing Authority of the City of Alameda, the estimated
balance of the Authority' s Unfunded Accrued Liability ( UAL) as of June 30, 2016 would
be $ 1, 600, 594, which remains unpaid as of yet. This is lower than the previous estimate

of $ 1, 874,684. According to the Senior Pension Actuary at CaIPERS Actuarial Office, 
there is no penalty if the liability remains unpaid, but the plan charges 7. 5% on any
existing unfunded liability. 

Although the Board has approved a payment of $1, 954,024 to pay down the liability, staff
has delayed the payment as previously reported in order to obtain further information from

6— 



Honorable Chair and

Members of the Board of Commissioners

May 18, 2016
Page 13 of 13

CaIPERS. Staff intends to make a payment of at least $ 1, 000, 000 by the end of June
2016 to avoid the 7. 5% interest charge on outstanding liabilities. This is due to the
concern that if the Unfunded Accrued Liability (UAL) balances decrease more, as we have
observed for the past year, AHA would not want to take the risk of overpaying the UAL. 
The staff will continue monitoring the UAL balance to make recommendations of either
paying down or paying off the balance. 

FISCAL IMPACT

The operating budget for FY 2016- 17 reflects an operating surplus of $1, 884, 935 and FY
2017- 18 shows an operating surplus of $ 1, 856, 740. Substantial CIP projects will result in
cash flows (after principal and reserves payments) for FY 2016- 17 of negative cash flow

2, 980,565 and for FY 2017- 18, negative cash flow of $101, 599 ( See table on Page 1 of

memo.)The negative cash flow will need to be paid from accumulated operating reserves
if project -specific funding or property reserves are not available. AHA unrestricted
operating reserves as of March 31, 2016 were $28, 144,842. 

RECOMMENDATION

The Executive Director and staff recommend the Board of Commissioners of the Housing
Authority of the City of Alameda adopts the Housing Authority' s Budget for Fiscal Years
2016- 18 including approval of : 

i. Housing Assistance Payment ( HAP) Budget and related expenditure of HUD -held HAP
reserves

ii. Operating Income and Expenses
iii. Rent Program Budget for 6 months to December 31, 2016

iv.Capital Improvement Project (CIP) Budget and related use of property and agency reserves
and surplus operating cash in Fiscal Years 2016- 18 to cover these expenses

v.Revised Schedule of Authorized Positions to be effective July 1, 2016
vi.Transfer by the Executive Director of up to $ 622,548 in each budget year, as needed, from

AHA property reserves to cover losses in the Section 8 operating budget. 

Respectfully submitted, 

OKI.- % TIV

Vanessa M. Cooper

Executive Director

VC: MW

Attachments: 

Attachment A

Attachment B

Attachment C

Attachment D

Attachment E

Summary of the FY 2016- 18 Budgets
Housing Assistance Payments (HAP) budget
Detailed 2016- 17 Operating Budget and Rent Programs Budget
Capital Improvement Project (CIP) Budget

Schedule of Authorized positions to be effective July 1, 2016



FY17-18Budget
LLW

tg

7, 2

at

40LeUliNM

NENdde M00mm

010100OS USMN000
NNN

E! 

NOOMO

OciddmmrrENO

t!!§ 

etgt

Z041- 

ffi

520,090) -
0% 

a•

tricuLhrnm rum
ni

NNNNNN

NNNNNN

MOOOLONNIgiggg
d Mead

NNNNNN

EFA

g 42 21

Tr 53880122222

12,010,830
0006

00

dinCm

knwdoemm

awwwwrwoww w

i

Tc

58

fi
aE

701

2.1

NOM

e gg

N• NONOldg mgmmg

14, 

0100

07CO

01

DuPi

i\ 
EETo T• omau• u

NetCashAdjustments



m

m

m
0

rel

a
a

ro

vEm ° 1
Q > 

o
Y a
N y

u Q
m

O 2LJ • ma wm ELto .- 2

ci

Increase/(Decrease) 
re46

d
V
to

03

0

N

Z

03 m

I- 4' ONI D1UI
N T

0
O

1.4

UD

m

01. 

nlOf m
o m

00

bco

ri

or

cnNon

O

en

12co
CO

E
co

Oaoo40
a W

o a. To
r= x

HAPPayments toLandlords
co coin IAal al

N4 NtO
ao
nm

rs • NILD to

a aO O
N N

01N N
N m

N N

urn

04 00

M MN N
o o

to m

CILN

01 al IN IN

If1 01 q M
0 b

M  en 0

UDNNI CS

9

010

oc0
E p

a To
x ti

OperatingIncome/Loss
ca

a

0 NN C
m O

W
x

a E 4, 3Et '

4° * 

m In= n^ E E
a ° 

n
r

aNIC a5t- I
a ? N

m .. v_' a 0J 0
28 TuaoE  

ov
o w z .- i Nr T v

0

0

elasFY2016-17. 
0 5



0

0. 

cc

tli

0 NI

00

ri

oc

ooEcm

o

r

0

Bm

8[ 80( 5§ \ 

lellnanianNinnl nn. 

8.§ 

o NanitniNNNW

k\ \ 

El
CFI

CO

In

Nip

10

g

Bo

33

00 0

a

f= 

cmic

az

ggg

i7} 

NNN

mm

tar: 6

0151

MW

05 In

an- an tn Vin

0.-- 

m.000

10 (0 - 

0mmmmMNMN

co

WPrnCOinen00OPPenen
r

MW]?A

WWNNNNN NN

F § 
E i

en

00

an an

mm

an ion

Lel In Ni en
01 en al NI

NIM M

WNW an- 

06

4.4

13,545,936 $ 
len

NI as

o

oi co

Ni moool

tri. m

ILL in

IN NI

IL.L J1

NI ILLin

to to

co tt

len

to

to

ILL

Ni

MN

mamo

jC 00

7\ `_ _ 

t:-— _ cw

W§ (;\\)\)) ){) 

TOTALINCOME Administrative



Housing Authority of the City of Alameda
Attachment C: Detailed 2016- 17 Operating Budget and Rent Programs Budget

Employee Benefits - PERS/ PARS

Employee Benefits - FICA- Med C

Employee Benefits - SUI

Employee Benefits - Medical/ Dental

Employee Benefits Contributions- Life/ LTD

Worker's Compensation

Total Employee Benefits Contributions

Total Admin Staff Salaries & Benefits

Temporary Labor/ Agency/ Consultant

Legal Expense

Training Conferences and Travel

Auditing Fees
Office Supplies/ Equipment

Notices and Publications

Administrative Services

Application Service Provider (Yardi) 

Telephone

IT/ Computer/ Telephone Maintenance

Web Hosting/ Maintenance

Recruitment/ HR Services

Housing Inspection Services ( HOS) 
Office Machine Maintenance

Condo Dues

Misc- including Office Rent

Professional Services (other) 

FY 15- 16 General Admin Expenses

Sundry- Postages

Sundry - Payroll Charges

Sundry - Dues & Subscription/ Membership Du

Sundry - Bank Charges. 
Total Admin Non -Personnel Expenses

Total Administrative Expense

4

Schedule B hedul hedule D Schedule E/ F Schedule G

Page 2 of 5

Parrot & Eagle

92 units) 

AHA Owned

299 units) 

Independence

Plaza

186 units) 

HCV/ Section 8

Operations ( no

HAP) 

Total

HCD/ CDBG/ Suc

Agency/ DEV/ Othe
r Properties

Total FY16- 17

Budget

Total FY 15- 16

Budget

Increase/ 

Decrease) 

at +/- Rent Program

6 Month Budget

Previously

approved) 

Total FY17- 18

Budget

19, 862 63,568 19, 187 104, 777 61, 315 268, 709 268, 709 100. 0% 21, 509 276,770

3, 316 10, 620 3, 204 17, 528 9,573 44,242 49, 242 100. 0% 20, 427 45, 569

774 2,464 747 4, 010 1, 692 9,687 9,687 100. 0% 19,069 9,978

65, 228 208,977 63,022 345, 253 138,489 820, 968 820,968 100. 0% 17, 135 845,598

1, 519 4,862 1, 468 8, 016 4, 191 20, 056 20,056 100. 0% 16,916 20, 657

1, 994 6,380 1, 926 10, 515 6, 181 26, 996 26,996 100. 0% 16,916 27, 806

92, 693 296,872 89,554 490,098 221, 441 1, 190, 658 1, 190, 658 100.0% 111, 972 1, 226, 377

316, 869 1, 014,642 306, 127 1, 736, 795 890, 957 4,265, 390 3, 046,693 1, 218, 697 40.0% 390, 916 4,393,352

7,504 24,223 7, 259 40, 698 111, 876 191, 560 191, 560 100. 0% 17,000 197, 307

12,039 38,864 11, 646 65, 296 19, 510 147, 354 75, 701 71, 653 94.7% 151, 775

7,495 24,195 7, 250 40, 650 17, 188 96, 777 79, 883 16,894 21. 1% 2, 250 99,680

6,499 18, 551 7, 996 6, 341 5, 000 44, 387 35, 806 8,581 24.0% 1, 250 45, 719

4,892 15, 424 6, 489 27, 732 6,500 61, 036 56, 256 5 4, 780 8.5% 9,480 62,868

1, 799 2,079 183 1, 300 10, 800 16, 160 4, 597 11, 563 251. 5% 16,645

12,408 33, 338 8, 683 39, 047 191, 337 284, 814 284,814 100. 0% 5, 000 293, 358

13,929 44,966 13, 475 75, 549 3, 482 151, 400 151, 400 100. 0% 155, 942

4,099 14,411 10, 601 10, 900 40, 011 33, 952 6,059 17. 8% 1, 617 41, 211

8,056 26,005 7,793 43, 692 27, 054 112, 600 112, 600 100. 0% 9, 950 115, 978

2,423 7,411 3, 427 10, 371 23, 631 23,631 100, 0% 12, 500 24, 340

3,680 11, 880 3, 560 19, 960 920 40, 000 40,000 100. 0% 3, 000 41, 200

1, 260 3, 815 6, 510 39, 723 51, 308 51,308 100. 0% 52, 847

1, 599 4,917 2, 164 6, 671 15, 351 15,351 100. 0% 15, 811

28,400 28,400 28, 400 0.0% 29,252

8,500 8,500 8,500 100. 0% 8,470 8,755

47, 500

610, 923 610, 923) 100. 0% 

2,401 7, 436 10, 601 12, 828 33, 267 33, 267 100. 0% 20,000 34, 265

945 2, 597 1, 385 2, 231 7, 159 7, 159 100. 0% 7,373

744 2, 402 720 4, 036 186 8,089 8,089 100. 0% 8,332

3,440 10,360 4,061 13, 808 460 32, 129 32, 129 100.0% 33, 093

95, 209 321, 274 113, 803 460,833 402,812 1, 393, 932 925, 518 468,414 50. 6% 138, 017 1, 435,749

412, 078 1, 335, 916 419,930 2, 197, 628 1, 293,770 5, 659, 322 3, 972, 211 1, 687, 111 42. 5% 5 528, 933 5,829, 102



0. 

itt

Do

0. 

cc

ro

coop

al 2

N

Fl0

0 cocuo

z to

an

0Cil

0 co
ea LO
na ! al . }(} 

00 in in

1,

258,528 894,318 291,
2]5

00 . ` 

RentProgram
6

MonthBudget Previously approved) 
iee

24,798 $ 73,190 $ 29,508 $ - $ 127,495 $ 95,902 $ 31,59332.
9% 

13,096 $ 40,698 $ 330 $ - $ 68,124 $ - $ 68,124100.
0% 

26,539 $ 84,810 $ 53,655 $ 
3,

333 $ - $ 168,338 $ 155,100 $ 13,238
8.5% 

29,109 $ - $ 29,109
5 $ 

29,109100.
0% 

64,433 $ 22],80) $ 97, 493 $ 
3,

333 $ - $ 393,067 $ 251,002 $ 142,06556.
6% 

57,621 $ 128,794 $ 56,330 $ 
1,

321 $ - $ 244,067 $ - $ 244,067100.
0% 

58,736 $ 164,889 $ 86,916
5

443 $ - $ 310,983 $ - $ 310,983100.
0% 

532,470 $ (532,470) -100.
0% 

15,758 $ 440 $ 47,410
5

9,

705 $ - $ 133,313 $ 149,004 $ )15,691) -10.
5% 

302 $ 31,557 $ 21,023 $ 568 $ - $ 53,450 $ 75,058
5 (

21,608) -28.
8% 

123,961 $ 264,472 $ 89,326 $ 
2,

300 $ - $ 480,059 $ $ 480,059100.
0% 

256,
3]] $ 

650,151 $ 301,005 $ 14,337 $ - $ 
1,

221,872 $ 756,532 $ 465,34061.
5% 

164,103 $ 958,447 $ 245,720 $ $ 868,270 $ - $ 868,270100.
0% 

53,165 $ 157,232 $ )
1,

829 $ 566 $ 282,791 $ - $ 282,791100.
0% 

217,268615,678 $ 317,549 $ - $ 566 $ 
1,

151,061 $ 
1,

114,47036,591
3.3% 

18,64852,095 $ 27,922 $ - $ 98,665 $ - 98,665100.
0% 

3,

154
8,

812 $ 
4,

723 $ - $ 16,690 $ - 16,690100.
0% 

741
2,

069 $ 
1,

109 $ - $ 
3,

918 $ - 
3,

918100.
0% 

67,119187,508 $ 100,502 $ - $ 355,129 $ - 355,129100.
0% 

1,

574
4,

398 $ 
2,

357 $ - $ 
8,

329 $ - 
8,

329100.
0% 

8,

04722,480 $ 12,049 $ - $ 42,575 $ - 42,575100.
0% 

1 $ 

99,283 $ 
2]],

361 $ 148,662 $ - $ - $ 525,305 $ - $ 525,305100.
0% 

316,551 $ 893,040 $ 466,211 $ - $ 566 $ 
1,

676,366 $ 
1,

114,470 $ 561,89650.
4% 

Increase/ Decrease) Total15-16 Budget
1. 

Total HCD/CDBG/Suc Agency/DEV/Othe
r

Properties
iz

i)t` 

Independence Plaza 186 units) AHAOwned 299 units) Parrot & Eagle 92 units) 
CO

4' 
k

2

3mCW
0 \ 

3

cc 0

0. 

j{ j/\ LI



n

a

0on0anm

IDE
on06
C

ma
N

9

mb0A C
d EE o

O

HO

l0U Nd v4 o ' mla
C « 

Com EC L
r0

0

Ca

m' 13

mem'" ong IIR n V-1°
3

SI °°^
o3

oomn A$

nrry .. a
d

g

ry
m n. 

330,172RentProgram
6

MonthBudget Previously approved) 
X

50,493 $ 129,640 $ 55,978 $ 
3,

414
5 - $ 

239,526 $ 219,597 $ 19,929
9.1% 

59,797 $ 206,755 $ 317290,869 $ - 290,869100.
0% 

15,400 $ 11,661 $ 
4,

40031,461 $ - 31,461100.
0% 

25,310 $ 40,369 $ 
3,

23437569,288 $ - 69,288100.
0% 

35,920 $ 96,928 $ 
7,

628
2,

372142,847 $ - 142,847100.
0% 

3,

659 $ 10,189 $ 
3,

511
5,

99623,355 $ - 23,355100.
0% 

10,009 $ 33,939 $ 193- 54,141 $ - 54,141100.
0% 

32,210 $ 79,534 $ 21,146210133,100 $ - 133,100100.
0% 

700 $ 15,032 $ 983
2,

39819,112 $ - 19,112100.
0% 

198 $ 284 $ 15,43746936,388 $ - 36,388100.
0% 

8,

103 $ 22,402 $ 17,6162148,142 $ - 48,142100.
0% 

318 $ 13,153- 13,471 $ - 13,471100.
0% 

1,

223 $ 15,186 $ 
8,

515
5,

02329,948 $ - 29,948100.
0% 

1,

684
5

5,

954 $ 
2,

840- 10,478 $ - 10,478100.
0% 

1,

085 $ 
2,

640 $ 
4,

195- 
7,

920 $ - 
7,

920100.
0% 

1,

536 $ 
3,

326 $ 
1,

634 - 
6,

496 $ - 
6,

496100.
0% 

1,

215,452 (
1,

215,452) -100.
0% 

934 $ 
2,

696 $ 
1,

272305
5,

207 $ - 
5,

207100.
0% 

2,

942 $ 17,008 $ 
7,

627
6,

19533,772 $ - 33,772100.
0% 

201,030 $ 597,054 $ 134,547 $ 23,364 $ - $ 955,995 $ 
1,

215,452 $ (259,457) -21.
3% 

568,074 $ 
1,

619,734 $ 656,737 $ 26,778 $ 566 $ 
2,

871,888 $ 
2,

549,519 $ 322,36912.
6% 

27,300 $ 94,920 $ 36,750 $ 51,030 $ 210,000 $ 210,000 $ - 
0.0% 

1,

421,015 $ (
1,

421,015) -100.
0% 

104,859 $ (104,859) -100.
0% 

4,

874 $ 15,575 $ 
9,

854$ - $ 30,303 $ - $ 303100.
0% 

20,017 $ 30,841 $ 19,512$ - $ 370 $ - $ 370100.
0% 

1,

589 $ 
5,

079 $ 
3,

213$ - $ 
9,

882 $ $ 
9,

8821000% 53,780
5

146,916 $ 69,329 $ 51,030 $ - $ 320,555 $ 
1,

735,874 $ (
1,

415,319) -81.
5% 

Increase/ Decrease) TotalFY15-16 Budget
I. 

bc

Total HCD/CDBG/Suc Agency/DEV/Oche
r

PropertiesHCV/Section
8

Operations ( no HAP) Independence Plaza 186 units) AHAOwned 294 units) Parrot & Eagle 92 units) 
o0 E

m
a C

ioC K £ 

GSte- o3va s°`vtw, u0iucivrG0Urct
ww

Mygig.

u, c _-- 

Etag
y8g S w

t8888yys

uc cuouSE
f 000 0 3 3d v nuE- q0-8- t- ,ef

Z = g A A q N

ccaccc

C f uzi c
0

9 A uu u w.. V 2

o r Of fffi°ff3szEffff£
1 £ 1 E iniE "' LLLL-- 



Ln

a. 

oo

a) ce

ra

0- 0

Li- 

A

cc05 ! 

ON NN N

R! 

an

0

oo

co

ea cc

E • o

f

cs

e
0• ' 

k!} 

23
to

rN

1.4

Ln

14. 

0

0cekcc
rriccr

eti

o

k

E

cc

erNNom• orn

to

oNoe

i

i

oNmeNo
No

era

N• o

la 4.4

oo

oo

co

1.4

Ln

0

co

rn

rocLn

0

IN

rri

Lnoo1- 1

COCO

rn

en

0 2- 

TOTALEXPEN
70



Housing Authority of the City of Alameda
Attachment D: FY 16- 18 Capital Improvement Project (CIP) Budget

May 2016

Code Project No Project Description
Prior Approved

CIP for FY
2016 r Identified

CNA r Combined
Amount ...= 

Proposed. 

tudget
Year','. 

GF GF -C1- 13 Maintenance vans ( 1) 30000 30, 000 2017

GF GF -C4- 16 ADA Automatic Door Openers (Main Office/ 1 each) 5,000 5,000 2017

GF GF -05- 16 Replace flat roof with vinyl type 15,000 15,000 2017

GF GF -C6- 17 Main Office reconfiguration -second floor 75,000 75,000 2017

ABD ABD-C1- 13 Convert (4) units to Section 504 505, 000 505,000 2017

ABD ABD-C4- 16 ADA Automatic Door Openers 5. 000 5,000 2017

ABD CNA -2 Yr roof -replace 100 SO 120,000 120,000 2017

CC CC -C4- 16 ADA Automatic Door Openers 5, 000 5,000 2017

CC CC -C1- 16 Replace unit entry doors 48, 000 48,000 2018

CC CC -C3- 16 Replace cabinetry & cabinets in all units ( kitchen 8 bath) 250, 000 250,000 2018

CC CNA -2 Yr exterior concrete treads cracked -320 SF 14, 125 14, 125 2017

CC CNA -2 Yr replace 104 interior doors 39, 104 39, 104 2018

CC PNA Replace electrical sub -panels in 26 units 50, 590 50,590 2017

ESP ESP -E1- 15 Clean out heater vents 40, 000 40,000 2017

ESP ESP -E1- 16 Replace gate valves 5, 500 5, 500 2017

ESP ESP -C1- 16 Replace breaker panels 453,900 453,900 2017

ESP ESP -C2- 16 Landscaping 250,000 250, 000 2017

ESP CNA -2 Yr replace 460 LF metal guardrail 73. 278 73. 278 2018

ESP CNA -2 Yr replace 198 gas wall furnace 237, 996 237, 996 2017

ESP CNA -2 Yr replace 198 bath exhaust fans ( Humidistat) 89, 100 89, 100 2017

EV CNA -2 Yr install GFCI outlets (kitchen/ bathroom)-99 each 13, 365 13,365 2017

EV CNA -2 Yr replace 126 closet doors 38, 657 38,657 2018

EV CNA -2 Yr replace 168 interior doors 63, 168 63, 168 2018

EV CNA -2 Yr replace 42 gas fired furnaces 102, 984 102,984 2018

EV CNA -2 Yr replace 57 bath exhaust fans ( Humidistat) 25, 650 25, 650 2018

EV CNA -2 Yr replace 57 bath vanity, sink, countertop 46, 070 46, 070 2018

IP IP -C2- 15 Replace fire alarm panel 8 A/ C condensing unit 28, 500 28, 500 2017

IP IP -C2- 16 Replace electric wall board heaters and flooring 789, 000 789, 000 2017

IP IP -C4- 16 ADA Automatic Door Openers 30, 000 30, 000 2017

IP IP -E2- 16 Common area misc. safety items 61, 132 61. 132 2018

IP CNA -2 Yr replace 186 bath exhaust fans (Humidistat) 83,700 83, 700 2018

LW LW -C1- 16 Misc Repairs and Rehab 75, 000 75, 000 2017

PV PV -C3- 15 Replace angle stops in kitchens, bathroom, etc. 25, 000 25, 000 2017

PV CNA -2 Yr replace 91 gas wall heaters 207,248 207, 248 2017

RV RV -C1- 16 Temporary repair -secure prior to major work 550,000 550, 000 2017

SHM SH -C1- 16 replace electrical conduit to sump pump 26,400 26, 400 2017

SHM CNA -2 Yr replace roof covering membrane 5,000 SF 85,000 85, 000 2017

SHM CNA -2 Yr replace 18 gas wall heaters 40,994 40, 994 2017

2016-17

2017- 18

Total

3,272,432 1, 331, 029 4,603, 461

3, 771,718

831,743

4,603, 461

71



Housing Authority of the City of Alameda
Schedule of Authorized Positions

July 1, 2016

Administration and Managed Housing Department
Executive Director

Deputy Executive Director
Director of HR and Operations

Executive Assistant

Senior Management Analyst

Management Analyst

Senior Property Manager
Housing Specialist I

Finance Department

Director of Finance

Accounting Officer
Senior Accounting Technician
Accounting Technician

Sub - total

Sub - total

1. 000. 001. 001. 001. 001. 001. 002. 006. 00
1. 001. 001. 001. 004. 00

1. 000. 001. 001. 001. 001. 001. 002. 008. 00
1. 001. 001. 001. 004. 00

Housing Programs Department
Director of Housing Programs 1. 00 1. 00

Housing Programs Supervisor 1. 00 2. 00

Housing Programs Supervisor/ FSS Coordinator 1. 00 0. 00

Housing Specialist III 1. 00 1. 00

Housing Specialist I & II ( See note B) 8. 00 7. 00

Housing Assistant 5. 00 5. 00

Sub - total 17. 00 16. 00

Facilities and Maintenance Department

Director of FacilitieslDirector of Property Management 1. 00 1. 00

Facilities Project Specialist ( See Note G) 1 00 0. 00

Maintenance Supervisor 1. 00 1. 00

Lead Maintenance Technician ( See note E) 1. 00 1. 00

Maintenance Technician I & II ( See note D) 7. 00 7. 00

Maintenance Specialist 1. 00 1. 00

Custodian 1. 00 1. 00

Resident Manager ( See note A) 4. 65 4. 65

Assistant Resident Manager ( See note A) 0. 75 0. 75

Resident Custodian ( See note A) 0. 75 0. 75

Sub - total 19. 15 18. 15

Housing and Community Development Department
Director of Housing and Community Development
Housing and Community Development Program Manager
Senior Project Manager

Project Manager

Asset Manager ( See Note C) 

Facilities Project Specialist ( See Note G) 

Program Assistant

Rental Programs Department

Director of Rental and Community Programs
Program Manager

AnalystRental and Community Programs Specialist
Program Assstant

Sub - total

See note F) 

Sub - total

1. 002. 001 001. 000. 000. 001. 006. 00
1. 001. 001. 002. 001. 006. 00

1. 002. 001. 001. 001. 001. 001. 008. 00
1. 001. 001. 002. 001. 006. 00

Total 6015 60. 15

Note k Resident employees are contrttled employees and are requited to reside on- site at assigned Housing Authority
complexes. Each Resident employee has an individual empbyment contracI. Note Mat 1 Resident Manager position is being filled
on a temporary basis and is budgeted at 25 FTE. 
Note e'. One HS 11 position was left unfilled in 2016 This position was eliminated in the 2017 budget Housing Specialist I and II
are combined as a total count to allow llor nexibibil ity in staffing

Note G. This position will not be hired until January 2017

Note D. Maintenance Technician I and II are Combined as a total count to allow tlor flevibibil ity In stalling

Note E This position will be vacant by the start of Fr 2017. It may be filled at current level or a lower. le Tecnloan n. level. 

Note F'. The Rent Programs Department positions are billed to the City of Alameda to auppol the rent ordinance work', current
funding commitments are for 9 months beginning April 2016
Note G. This position shifted from The Facilities and Maintenance Dept to HCD in 2016. 

7z

Approved Proposed

Department/Position Title FTE 2016 FTE 2017

Administration and Managed Housing Department
Executive Director

Deputy Executive Director
Director of HR and Operations

Executive Assistant

Senior Management Analyst

Management Analyst

Senior Property Manager
Housing Specialist I

Finance Department

Director of Finance

Accounting Officer
Senior Accounting Technician

Accounting Technician

Sub - total

Sub - total

1. 000. 001. 001. 001. 001. 001. 002. 006. 00
1. 001. 001. 001. 004. 00

1. 000. 001. 001. 001. 001. 001. 002. 008. 00
1. 001. 001. 001. 004. 00

Housing Programs Department
Director of Housing Programs 1. 00 1. 00

Housing Programs Supervisor 1. 00 2. 00

Housing Programs Supervisor/ FSS Coordinator 1. 00 0. 00

Housing Specialist III 1. 00 1. 00

Housing Specialist I & II ( See note B) 8. 00 7. 00

Housing Assistant 5. 00 5. 00

Sub - total 17. 00 16. 00

Facilities and Maintenance Department

Director of FacilitieslDirector of Property Management 1. 00 1. 00

Facilities Project Specialist ( See Note G) 1 00 0. 00

Maintenance Supervisor 1. 00 1. 00

Lead Maintenance Technician ( See note E) 1. 00 1. 00

Maintenance Technician I & II ( See note D) 7. 00 7. 00

Maintenance Specialist 1. 00 1. 00

Custodian 1. 00 1. 00

Resident Manager ( See note A) 4. 65 4. 65

Assistant Resident Manager ( See note A) 0. 75 0. 75

Resident Custodian ( See note A) 0. 75 0. 75

Sub - total 19. 15 18. 15

Housing and Community Development Department
Director of Housing and Community Development
Housing and Community Development Program Manager

Senior Project Manager

Project Manager

Asset Manager ( See Note C) 

Facilities Project Specialist ( See Note G) 

Program Assistant

Rental Programs Department

Director of Rental and Community Programs
Program Manager

AnalystRental and Community Programs Specialist
Program Assstant

Sub - total

See note F) 

Sub - total

1. 002. 001 001. 000. 000. 001. 006. 00
1. 001. 001. 002. 001. 006. 00

1. 002. 001. 001. 001. 001. 001. 008. 00
1. 001. 001. 002. 001. 006. 00

Total 6015 60. 15

Note k Resident employees are contrttled employees and are requited to reside on- site at assigned Housing Authority
complexes. Each Resident employee has an individual empbyment contracI. Note Mat 1 Resident Manager position is being filled

on a temporary basis and is budgeted at 25 FTE. 
Note e'. One HS 11 position was left unfilled in 2016 This position was eliminated in the 2017 budget Housing Specialist I and II

are combined as a total count to allow llor nexibibil ity in staffing

Note G. This position will not be hired until January 2017

Note D. Maintenance Technician I and II are Combined as a total count to allow tlor flevibibil ity In stalling

Note E This position will be vacant by the start of Fr 2017. It may be filled at current level or a lower. le Tecnloan n. level. 

Note F'. The Rent Programs Department positions are billed to the City of Alameda to auppol the rent ordinance work', current
funding commitments are for 9 months beginning April 2016

Note G. This position shifted from The Facilities and Maintenance Dept to HCD in 2016. 

7z



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ALAMEDA

SCHEDULE OF AUTHORIZED POSITIONS

July 1, 2016

Monthly Wage Range
Position Titles I Grade Beginning I Highest

Custodian 7 $ 3, 745 $ 4, 552

Housing Assistant 8 $ 3, 836 $ 4, 663

Accounting Technician 10 $ 4, 028 $ 4, 896

Program Assistant 12 $ 4, 230 $ 5, 141

Housing Specialist I 14 $ 4, 441 $ 5, 398

Maintenance Technician I 14 $ 4, 441 $ 5, 398

Facilities Project Specialist 14 $ 4, 441 $ 5, 398

Senior Accounting Technician 15 $ 4, 552 $ 5, 533

Housing Specialist II 18 $ 4,896 $ 5, 952

Rental and Community Programs Specialist 18 $ 4,896 $ 5, 952

Maintenance Specialist 19 $ 5, 018 $ 6,100

Maintenance Technician II 20 $ 5, 141 $ 6,249

Executive Assistant 22 $ 5, 398 $ 6,562

Housing Specialist III 24 $ 5, 667 $ 6,889

Lead Maintenance Technician 24 $ 5, 667 $ 6,889

Senior Property Manager 26 $ 5, 952 $ 7, 234

Housing Programs Supervisor 26 $ 5, 952 $ 7, 234

Maintenance Supervisor 26 $ 5, 952 $ 7, 234

Accounting Officer 28 $ 6, 249 $ 7, 595

Management Analyst 32 $ 6, 889 $ 8, 374

Analyst 32 $ 6, 889 $ 8, 374

Project Manager 33 $ 7, 061 $ 8, 584

Asset Manager 33 $ 7, 061 $ 8, 584

Senior Management Analyst 35 $ 7, 415 $ 9, 012

Housing & Community Devt Program Manager 37 $ 7, 785 $ 9, 463

Senior Project Manager 37 $ 7, 785 $ 9, 463

Program Manager 37 $ 7, 785 $ 9, 463

Director of Housing Programs 43 $ 9, 012 $ 10, 955

Director of Facilities/ Property Management 43 $ 9, 012 $ 10,955

Director of Rental and Community Programs 43 $ 9, 012 $ 10, 955

Director of HR and Operations 47 $ 9, 936 $ 12, 077

Director of Housing and Community Development 47 $ 9, 936 $ 12, 077

Director of Finance 50 $ 10,688 $ 12, 991

Deputy Executive Director 51 $ 10, 955 $ 13, 315

Executive Director N/ A N/ A $ 17, 619

Resident Manager N/ A Hourly Rate $ 10. 30

Assistant Resident Manager N/ A Hourly Rate $ 10. 30

Resident Custodian N/ A Hourly Rate $ 10. 30

73



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ALAMEDA

q4so(ution No. 

APPROVING AND ADOPTING

HOUSING AUTHORITY' S TWO YEAR BUDGET
FOR FISCAL YEARS 2016-2018

WHEREAS, the Executive Director has submitted a proposed budget to the Board

of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of Alameda; and

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority has sufficient operating reserves to meet the
working capital needs of its properties; and

WHEREAS, the proposed budget includes expenditures that are necessary for the
efficient and economical operation of the housing for the purpose of serving low-income
residents; and

WHEREAS, the proposed budget indicates sources of funds adequate to cover all
proposed expenditures; and

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority will comply with all state and federal wage rate
requirements and requirements for access to records and audits. 

NOW, THEREFORE. BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the

Housing Authority of the City of Alameda hereby adopts the Housing Authority' s Budget
for Fiscal Years 2016- 18 including approval of: 

Housing Payment Standards ( HAP) Budget and related expenditure of HUD -held
HAP reserves

Operating Income and Expenses
Rent Program Budget for 6 months to December 31, 2016

Capital Improvement Project ( CIP) Budget and related use of property and agency
reserves and surplus operating cash in Fiscal Years 2016- 18 to cover these
expenses

Revised Schedule of Authorized Positions to be effective July 1, 2016
Transfer by the Executive Director of up to $ 622, 548 in each budget year, as
needed, from AHA property reserves to cover losses in the Section 8 operating
budget. 

ATTEST: 

Arthur Kurrasch, Chair

Vanessa M Cooper, Secretary

7T



Housing
Authority of the City of Alameda
701 Atlantic Avenue - Alameda, California 96501- 2161 - Tel ( 510) 747. 4300 - Fax: ( 510) 522 -7846 - TDD: (510) 522- 8467

To: Honorable Chair and
Members of the Board of Commissioners

From: Vanessa M. Cooper, Executive Director

Submitted by: Marie Wang, Finance Director

Date: May 18, 2016

RE: Adoption of Capitalization Policy Effective July 1, 2016

BACKGROUND

AHA needs to adopt a capitalization policy to ensure consistent and appropriate
financial treatment of capital assets. 

DISCUSSION

This policy sets a minimum capitalization amount of $5, 000 to be applied to justify the
capitalization of property and equipment, with an estimated useful life of more than one
year, on the financial statements as fixed assets and consequently maintaining
continuing property records. It also sets out the controls and financial records required
for capital assets. 

AHA' s auditors, Cropper Rowe LLP, have reviewed the attached policy, and the policy
is line with GAAP and best practices for organizations of a similar business type. If
adopted, the policy will be effective July 1, 2016 in line with the start of the new budget
year. 

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Commissioners adopt the Capitalization Policy
effective July 1, 2016. 

Respectfully submitted, 

V 5- Q)Af

Vanessa M. Cooper

Executive Director

Attachments: Capitalization Policy and Attachments

75



Housing Authority of the City of Alameda
CAPITALIZATION POLICY

Minimum Capitalization Amount: 

It is established through this policy that a minimum capitalization amount of $5,000 shall
be applied to justify the capitalization of property and equipment, with an estimated useful
life of more than 1 Year, on the financial statements as fixed assets and consequently

maintaining continuing property records. 

The $ 5, 000 minimum is applicable to per unit c st and/or a system or products made up

of complimentary units purchased or acquired together of lesser unit costs, which when
combined amounts to $ 5, 000 or more. 

Financial Controls: 

The determination to capitalize a particular property or equipment as ' non -expendable' 

for budgetary and financial control purposes shall be based on sound principles of
property management and GAAP ( Generally Accepted Accounting Principles) after giving
full consideration of the following factors: 

1) The factors and standards relating to the nature of the expenditure and the
characteristics of the property unit that shall consider criteria that include: 

Retention of identity when put into use. 

Relatively long services, usually more than one year. 

Repeated use rather than one- time use and no need for frequent replacement. 

Sufficient value to justify maintaining continuing monetary property records. 

2) Succinctly stated, the basic control criteria shall be established to assure
classification and disclosure on financial statements of the following assertions: 

property existence

valuation

financial presentation

3) Financial planning purposes for the purchase of new equipment or replacements. 

A source of information is provided for insurance coverage and claims. 

7c, 



A valid basis is provided for the comparison of physical inventories with the

records. 

An effective basis is provided for custodial accountability. 

Accordingly, as a minimum, property and equipment capitalized shall provide a broad
classification for the financial statements presentation as per Attachment 1: 

The ranges and the refrigerators (other appliances) generally do not meet the minimum
threshold of $5, 000 and thus would not be capitalized. However, as required by Financial
Control the ranges and the refrigerators would be separately tracked by means of
memorandum subsidiary book log entries and annually, at fiscal year-end, reconciled to
the physical count. (See attachment 2 for further clarification) 

Capitalized Assets Record Keeping and Annual Physical Verification: 

All capitalized property and Equipment will be recorded in the Capitalized Asset
Log/ register. With respect to each asset in each of the classifications, will include the
following information; 

a. Description/ Name/title of the asset - mode/serial number, other id. 

b. Inventory/ Stock control number. 

c. Date of acquisition

d. Cost or FMV

e. Depreciation method

f. Estimated useful life

g If applicable: Funding source — Federal/Grant- its restriction/share of cost/vesting
of title. 

h. Other information — insurance purposes, limitation and restriction, etc. 

Each of the above necessary information shall be cross referenced to supporting
documents, ( invoices, appraisals, funding source etc.) that are maintained in the
permanent Capitalized Asset Binder/Folder. The register should be updated as needed, 

for every purchase, disposal ( sold, donated, scrapped etc.), stolen assets, depreciation, 
etc., and appropriately required calculations made for the depreciation and gain or loss. 
In addition, updates must be accounted for in the general ledger and reconciled. 

Each year, at the end of the fiscal year, a physical count of the inventory is to be
undertaken of all the capitalized property and equipment based on the procedures on
Attachment 2. 

77



All the required and necessary documents, register and other records reconciled as
applicable must be readily available for the annual independent audit and periodic asset
management reviews. 

Impairment of Investment in Real Estate: 

Annually, a consideration must be made for the impact of impairment whenever events
or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value of such property may not be
fully recoverable. Recoverability is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of
the real estate ( normally building and site improvements) to the future net undiscounted
cash flow expected to be generated by the rental property, including the low-income
housing tax credits and any estimated proceeds from the eventual disposition of the real
estate. If the real estate is considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized is

measured at the amount by which the carrying amount of the real estate exceeds the fair
value of such property. Such impairment amount will be reviewed by the AHA Facilities
and Finance Department and approved by the Director of Facilities and Finance, and
authorized by the Board of Commissioners. 

Donated or Contributed Assets: 

Donated or Contributed Assets with an appropriate determined fair market values of

5, 000 or more, as in accordance with all the criteria of this capitalization policy, shall be
capitalized as fixed assets on the financial statements. Fair Market values will be

determined by the Finance Department through an appraisal or other objective research
with due consideration of the condition, usefulness and other relevant applicable criteria

as applicable. 

Repairs to Capitalized Property and Equipment: 

Costs of repairs to capitalized property and equipment are normally expensed as they are
generally believed not to enhance the value or extend the useful life of a capitalized asset. 

However, if the repairs are extensive, then further consideration must be made if overall

it represents a complete or significant replacement of the asset and if it is likely to extend
the life and value of the asset. If so, then the asset replaced ( roof, sidings, etc.) may
require appropriate financial and accounting entries to recognize the loss by removing
the replaced asset' s original cost and accumulated depreciation and recognize the loss. 

In its place, the new replacement' s capitalize cost needs to be capitalized and depreciated

over its new useful life. 

At times, the original cost of a section of a building, which is being replaced is not
identifiable in the overall original building c st therefore, it is not determinable. In such
circumstances, it is recommended that the area's Construction CPI be used to discount

the new replacement cost to determine an estimate of what its original cost would have

78



been when the item ( section) was first capitalized. The index to reference can be located

at the following website: 

http:// enr.construction.com/economics/ or for subscription at
http:// rsmeans. reedconstructiondata. com/ 

The present Net Book Value ( NBV) of the replaced section can be determined by

deducting accumulated depreciation calculated over its life to date from the Estimated
Original Cost ( calculated as noted in the previous paragraph). The present NBV is then

removed from the records by removing from the original building costs the estimated
original cost of the section and the determined accumulated depreciation, and is

recognized as a loss. Lastly, the new replacement capitalized cost replaces the original
capitalized costs of the item ( section) replaced and the new replacement capitalized cost

will be depreciated over its new useful life. 

Replacement Reserves: 

If applicable, the Replacement Reserves requirements are normally governed by the
partnership agreement that provides the directive on how the reserves need to be used
to fund for the replacement of the capital assets Those requirements are independent

and exclusive of this capitalization policy. This policy and its criteria may provide
necessary support to apply the reserves for the replacement of the capitalized assets. 
However, it is important to also consider that assets considered as expendable- assets

appliances etc ) and expensed under this capitalization policy, may qualify for the use of
the replacement reserves. Such a determination must be based only on the Replacement
Reserves requirements. 

Depreciation Method and the Useful life: 

All the depreciable assets shall be depreciated over their useful life using the straight- line
method. The useful life, for the depreciation purpose only, of each type of fixed assets is
as noted below: 

Building * 

Land & site improvements ( fences, sewer, roads etc.) ** 

Dwelling & non Dwelling - Furniture/equipment

Autos/Trucks/ other motor vehicles

Computer hardware and software

27. 5 - 40 years

10 years

5 years

5 years

3 years

For tax credit development, there are two standard depreciation schedules as follows: 

1) 27. 5years - residential property; 15 years site work; 5 years personal property, OR

2) 40 years - residential property; 20 years site work; 9 years personal property

79



Normally buildings are depreciated over a useful life of forty (40) years for the purpose
of GAAP and twenty seven and a half ( 27. 5) years for IRS Tax reporting purposes. 
However, certain buildings may currently have a useful life on a GAAP depreciation
schedule that differs from forty years. However, in those instances this policy does not
specifically mandate that the useful life of such buildings be changed to comply with this
policy. 

The site improvement acquired before July 1, 2016 are depreciated over 15 year. 

In the year of acquisition and disposition the depreciation is based on the full number of
months that an asset is in use Also, one full month depreciation amount will be made
irrespective when in the month the depreciating asset was purchased ( and/ or placed in
use) and/or disposed. 

If the useful life of the capitalized asset applied is later considered inappropriate and
needs to be adjusted, then the change must be approved by the Director of Finance and
the Director of Facilities. Additionally, the appropriate accounting corrections need to be
made and reflected on the general ledger and the Capitalized Asset Register. 

Major Rehabilitation Construction Costs: 

Significant construction costs associated with a major rehabilitation of a building that

replaces or substantially alters the structure, will need to comply with the best practices
and the rules of the Construction Cost Accounting. The costs that need to be capitalized
and the original building costs that need to be removed are beyond the scope of this
policy. 

Policy Official Effective Implementation: 

To be effective this policy must be approved by the Board of the Commissioners. This
policy also must be updated or renewed, as required, based on the evolving best practices
of the Property Management and the Financial Accounting rules or for any other reasons
that may be considered appropriate. Such updated or renewed policy must also be
approved by the Board of the Commissioners. 

Attachments: The following are attachments to this policy. 

Attachment 1- Classification of Real and Personal Property. 

Attachment 2 -Inventory of Capitalized Property and Equipment. 

So



ATTACHMENT 1- CLASSIFICATION OF REAL AND PERSONAL PROPERTY

A. Real Property. Real property is comprised of all land and buildings and all fixtures
permanently attached thereto, installed in a fixed position, such as elevators, boilers, all
heating equipment, Exception: space heaters not connected to ducts or pipes for the
distribution of heat; water, gas, and electric meters; fixed cabinets, shelving, and other
built- in facilities, such as, fences, garbage stations, and other similar appurtenances. 

B. Personal Property — Personal Property encompasses all materials, supplies, 
equipment, and fixtures, which are not attached to the land or the buildings and are not

installed in a fixed position, such as ranges, water heaters, refrigerators, screens, window

shades, movable kitchen cabinets and tables, office equipment, community space
equipment, maintenance equipment, individual space heaters not connected to ducts or

pipes for the distribution of heat, and playground equipment, benches, etc. not

permanently installed in a fixed position. 

For accounting purposes, personal property is treated in three general classes of items
as follows: 

1. Materials and Supplies — normally expensed, these are defined as items of
property which, 

a. can be used only once, such as fuel, cleaning supplies, etc.; 

b. are spent in use, such as brooms, brushes, etc.; or

c. lose their identity or become an integral part of other property when put into use, 
such as nails, lumber, cement, repair parts, etc. 

d. The term " Materials and Supplies" also includes items of small tools and

equipment having a useful life of one year or less. 

2. Expendable Equipment — normally expensed these are defined as items of
equipment having a useful life of more than one year, the cost of which, when purchased, 
is not treated as a capital expenditure (e.g. stoves, refrigerators, small tool, calculator). 

3. Non -expendable Equipment - defined as items of equipment that has a useful life

of more than one year, the cost of which is treated as a capital expenditure and for which

financial control is maintained through appropriate control accounts in the general ledger. 

Examples are: 

a. Office Furniture and fixtures; desks; file cabinets

b. Office Equipment - Copiers; postage machine

c. Information Technology- Computer and communication system equipment
servers) 



d. Autos, trucks and vans

e. Non -dwelling equipment

C. Classification of Assets: 

In connection with accounting for property, fixed assets are classified into 12 separate
accounts: 

1. Site Acquisition

2. Site Improvement

3. Dwelling Structures

4. Dwelling Equipment - Non -expendable

5. Dwelling Equipment — Expendable ( may be separately tracked but expensed and
is not capitalized) 

6. Non -dwelling Structures

7. Indirect Development Costs

8. Office Furniture and Equipment

9. Maintenance Equipment

10. Community Space Equipment

11. Automotive Equipment

12. Expendable Equipment — if required to maintain separate inventory, e.g. ranges
and other appliances. 



ATTACHMENT 2- INVENTORY OF CAPITALIZED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

There shall be an annual physical inventory undertaken, preferably at the fiscal year-end, 
of all non -expendable items and equipment and the outcome of the physical inventory
compared with the inventory records that are reconciled to the general ledger. 

The purpose of the physical inventory is to provide the following objectives: 

Financial Reporting. Fulfill current fiscal reporting requirements; establish audit
compliance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). 

Accountability and Control. Meet current requirements for accountability and
custodianship. Enhance operational efficiency through identification, control, re - 
inventory and maintenance of equipment. 

Insurance. Provide basis for current insurable values for replacement and proof
of loss. 

Capital Expenditure Planning. Establish a basis for projecting capital asset
improvements and replacements to assist the Housing Authority in planning and
budgeting processes. 

Differences between the amounts shown on the records and the amounts obtained

through a physical count arising out of errors, other than theft, destruction, or
obsolescence, shall be adjusted by means of inventory adjustment reports approved by
the Director of Facilities and the Director of Finance. 

Losses from theft destruction or obsolescence shall first be evaluated by the Director of
Facilities and will be reported to and approved for write off by the Director of Facilities and
the Director of Finance. 

Generally, due to the capitalization threshold of $5, 000, Ranges and Refrigerators ( other
appliances) will not be capitalized. However, as required by Financial Control the ranges
and the refrigerators would be separately tracked by means memorandum subsidiary
book log entries and annually, at fiscal year-end, reconciled to the physical count. 
Accordingly, a complete listing of ranges and refrigerators inventory should be annually
reconciled to the physical count as if they are capitalized fixed assets, and the normal
inventory procedures in this attachment will be applicable. 

3



Housing
Authority of the City of Alameda
701 Atlantic Avenue - Alameda, California 94501- 2161 - TEL: ( 510) 747- 4300 - FAX: ( 510) 522- 7848 - TDD' ( 510) 522- 8467

To: Honorable Chair and

Members of the Board of Commissioners

From: Vanessa M. Cooper
Executive Director

Prepared Tanya Schuler, Senior Management Analyst

by: 

Date: May 18, 2016

Re: Amend the Administrative Plan Chapters 3, 6, 7, 9, 11, 15 and the Glossary
to implement streamlining options and requirements including changing the
verification deadlines for applicant families with newly added children under
6 years of age; updating the definition of extremely low- income families to
match HUD' s new definition; adding fees and other charges to tuition in the
student rule; limiting the Earned Income Disallowance to 12 months at
100% and 12 months at 50%; allowing for reasonable accommodations in
the use of payment standard and utility allowances; and implementing the
optional streamlining with fixed income sources and assets under $ 5, 000. 
These revisions also add language suggested by HUD in recently issued
guidance for arrest records. Also, it include a streamlining effort by the
Housing Authority to not collecting a Request for Tenancy Approval when
not required by HUD. Amendment (2016- 03) 

BACKGROUND

On March 8, 2016, in the Federal Register HUD published the Streamlining
Administrative Regulations for Public Housing, Housing Choice Voucher, Multifamily
Housing, and Community Planning and Development Programs ( Streamlining Rule). 
This final rule implemented mandatory streamlining, and gave Housing Authorities the
option to implement other flexibilities. 

DISCUSSION

The Housing Authority is implementing all the required streamlining with revisions to the
Administrative Plan, but has selected to only implement a portion of the optional
changes. 

The Streamlining Rule provides two options for Housing Quality Standards ( HQS) that
the Housing Authority has decided not to implement. The Streamlining Rule allows
Housing Authorities to charge owners for failed re -inspections if the owner has certified

Q Sit



Honorable Chair and

Members of the Board of Commissioners
May 18, 2016

Page 2 of 3

the repairs were made or the deadline for repairs has passed. Staff feels that this

discourages owners at a time when it is difficult to retain owners. The Streamlining
Rule also allows the use of Alternative Inspections ( such as HOME or Tax Credit

inspections). There are not that many units that would allow for the use of other
inspections. It also requires the Housing Authority to obtain the sampling method used
to select the units and the universe of units from which the sample was obtained in

order to show that units assisted by the Housing Authority were in the possible universe
and could possibly have been selected. This seems to add an administrative burden to
coordinate with the Agency performing the inspections for very little benefit. 

The last optional streamlining rule that the Housing Authority has declined to implement
is allowing utility reimbursement checks under $45 to only be issued quarterly. If this is
implemented, a hardship process must be included. The Housing Authority decided not
to issue paper checks for these payment years ago, so the Housing Authority does not
have the problem of uncashed paper check. The Housing Authority places the amount
on a bank card. There are no fees associated with the cards given to participants for

their utility reimbursement, so this would result in more work for staff due to the
processing of the hardship exception process. 

The first mandatory rule change allows applicant families to receive housing if they
have added children under the age of six within the 6 -month period before the issuance

of a voucher without providing verification of a Social Security Number ( SSN). The
family will then have up to 90 days after the date of lease -up to provide the necessary
SSN and documentation. 

HUD also changed the regulations to match the revised definition for an extremely low- 
income family. The new definition now takes into account the federal poverty level
along with area income levels. HUD issues the income limits, and applies this definition
when publishing the limits, so this is a clerical correction to the Administrative Plan. 

The streamlining rule also mandated a change to tuition from just tuition to " tuition and
required fees and charges" when calculating the portion of financial assistance to be
counted in annual income. All financial assistance below the amount paid to tuition and

required fees and charges is now not counted as income for some students under the

student rule. 

The streamlining rule outlines two reasonable accommodations that the Housing
Authority can offer. The first, to use the utility allowance for the size of the unit leased if
the family is in a unit that exceeds the subsidy standard for the family' s size, is
mandatory. The second to approve the use of a payment standard up to 120% of the
Fair Market Rents to allow an individual to lease a unit with features meeting the needs
of a person with disabilities, allows for streamlining a process that could take a few
weeks when waiting on the HUD Field Office to approve the request. This delay has
caused participants to loose units in the past because the landlords were not willing to
wait for this approval. By implementing the option for the Housing Authority to make
this approval without Field Office approval, the housing choice may be expanded for
families needing units with special features. 

Q 05



Honorable Chair and

Members of the Board of Commissioners
May 18, 2016

Page 3 of 3

Two additional optional streamlining rules that the Housing Authority has decided to
implement relate to fixed income sources and household assets of $ 5, 000 and less. 

The Housing Authority is electing to only collect verifications of fixed income sources
and household assets of $ 5, 000 and less every third year. During the other two years, 
for fixed income sources, the Housing Authority would obtain a 3rd party verified cost of
living adjustment amount and apply this amount to all fixed income sources For
household assets of $5, 000 and less, during the other two years, the Housing Authority
would obtain a statement, signed by all adult family members, that lists the value of all
assets and the income from each of those assets for the family. 

On November 2, 2015, HUD published Notice PIH 2015- 19 Guidance for Public

Housing Agencies and Owners of Federally -Assisted Housing on Excluding the Use of
Arrest Records in Housing Decisions. At that time, the Housing Authority reviewed its
policies for compliance with the notice. On April 4, 2016, HUD' s Office of General

Counsel issued additional guidance. In response, HUD issued an FAQ document

including the proposed language relating to arrests being added to the Administrative
Plan. 

One item that was also revised was Chapter 9 to remove the Request for Tenancy
Approval ( RFTA) requirements when a new lease is signed by the owner and
participant. This was not part of the streamlining rule, but it does result in a streamlined
process for the department and the forms that were required are not required by HUD
unless there is a utility change or a new contract. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT

This Amendment to the HCVP Administrative Plan will not have an immediate

significant financial impact, but allows for a small savings in administrative functions

over a long period. 

RECOMMENDATION

We recommend approval of the attached Amendment ( 2016- 03) to the HCVP

Administrative Plan. 

Respectfully submitted, / 

Vanessa M. Cooper

Executive Director

VMCftms

Attachments: AHA Housing Choice Voucher Program Administrative Plan Amendment
2016-03

Q 8k



AHA Housing Choice Voucher Program Administrative Plan Amendment: 2016- 03

Program: Housing Choice Voucher Program ( HCVP) 

Effective Date: May 19, 2016

Purpose: This amendment to the Administrative Plan of the Housing Authority of the City
of Alameda ( AHA) Section 8 Administrative Plan revises Chapters 3, 6, 7, 9, 15 and the

Glossary to implement streamlining options and requirements including changing the
verification deadlines for applicant families with newly added children under 6 years of
age; updating the definition of extremely low- income families to match HUD' s new
definition; adding fees and other charges to tuition in the student rule; limiting the Earned
Income Disallowance to 12 months at 100% and 12 months at 50%; allowing for
reasonable accommodations in the use of payment standard and utility allowances; and
implementing the optional streamlining with fixed income sources and assets under

5, 000. These revisions also add language suggested by HUD in recently issued
guidance for arrest records. Also, it include a streamlining effort by the Housing Authority
to not collecting a Request for Tenancy Approval when not required by HUD. 

Proposed deletions are struck -out and proposed additions are underlined. 

1. Revise Chapter 3, Section 3-II.A. INCOME ELIGIBILITY AND TARGETING to

reflect the new definition of an extremely low- income family. 

Extremely low-income family. A very -low income family whose annual income does not
exceed the higher of 30 percent of the area median income or the federal poverty level
for the area, adjusted for family size. 

2. Revise Chapter 3, Section 3-II.C. SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER 124 CFR 5.216

AND 5.218) to comply with changes in regulation on providing Social Security
Numbers for children under the age of 6 in applicant households. 

3- II. C. SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBERS I24 CFR 5. 216 and 5. 2181

For every family member contending eligible immigration status the family must provide
documentation of a valid Social Security Number (SSN). Assistance cannot be provided
to a family until all SSN documentation requirements are met. If a family member under
the age of six years is added to the household within the six months prior to voucher
issuance, the family will have 90 days from the date of admission to the program to obtain
an SSN for the newly added child. A detailed discussion of acceptable documentation is

provided in Chapter 7. A family may remain on the waiting list without providing the SSN
documentation until a request for verification is made by the AHA staff. Once the request

01



is made, the family will be given a deadline by which all verification must be received. 
Failure of the family to provide any requested verification, including the SSN verification, 
will result in the withdrawal of the family from the waiting list. The AHA must deny
assistance to an applicant family if they do not meet the SSN disclosure, documentation
and verification, and certification requirements contained in 24 CFR 5. 216. 

3. Revise Chapter 3, Section 3-111. C. OTHER PERMITTED REASONS FOR DENIAL

OF ASSISTANCE to comply with new Fair Housing decisions concerning the use
of arrest records in denial decisions and recently issued guidance from HUD. 

Criminal Activity [24 CFR 982.553] 

HUD permits, but does not require, the AHA to deny assistance if the AHA determines
that any household member is currently engaged in, or has engaged in during a
reasonable time before the family would receive assistance, certain types of criminal
activity. 

If any household member is currently engaged in, or has engaged in any of the following
criminal activities, within the past five years, the family will be denied assistance. 

Drug-related criminal activity, defined by HUD as the illegal manufacture, sale, 
distribution, or use of a drug, or the possession of a drug with intent to manufacture, sell, 
distribute or use the drug [24 CFR 5. 100]. 

Violent criminal activity, defined by HUD as any criminal activity that has as one of its
elements the use, attempted use, or threatened use of physical force substantial enough

to cause, or be reasonably likely to cause, serious bodily injury or property damage [ 24
CFR 5. 100]. 

Criminal activity that may threaten the health, safety, or right to peaceful enjoyment of the
premises by other residents or persons residing in the immediate vicinity; or

Criminal activity that may threaten the health or safety of property owners and
management staff, and persons performing contract administration functions or other
responsibilities on behalf of the AHA ( including a AHA employee or a AHA contractor, 
subcontractor, or agent). 

Immediate vicinity means within a three -block radius of the premises. 

Evidence of such criminal activity includes, but is not limited to: 

Conviction for drug- related or violent criminal activity within the past 5 years. 

Any record of eviction from public or privately -owned housing as a result of criminal
activity within the past 5 years. 

The fact that an applicant or tenant was arrested for a disqualifying offense shall not be
treated or regarded as proof that the applicant or tenant engaged in disqualifying criminal

activity. The arrest may, however, trigger an investigation to determine whether the
applicant or tenant actually engaged in disqualifying criminal activity. As part of its
investigation, the AHA may obtain the police report associated with the arrest and
consider the reported circumstances of the arrest. The AHA may also consider any

statements made by witnesses or the applicant or tenant not included in the police report

88



whether criminal charges were filed whether, if filed, criminal charges were abandoned

dismissed, not prosecuted, or ultimately result in an acquittal; and any other evidence
relevant to determining whether or not the applicant or tenant engaged in disqualifying
activity. 

In making its decision to deny assistance, the AHA will consider the factors discussed in
Section 3- III. E. Upon consideration of such factors, the AHA may, on a case-by- case
basis, decide not to deny assistance. 

4. Revise Chapter 6, Section 6- I. E. EARNED INCOME DISALLOWANCE FOR

PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES [24 CFR 5.617] to conform with the streamlining
changes for EID. 

Initial 12 -Month Exclusion. During the initial 12 -month exclusion period, the full amount
100 percent) of any increase in income attributable to new employment or increased

earnings is excluded. The 12 months are consecutive. 

The initial EID exclusion period will begin on the first of the month following the date an
eligible member of a qualified family is first employed or first experiences an increase in
earnings. 

Second 12 -Month Exclusion and Phase -In. During the second 12 -month exclusion
period, the exclusion is reduced to half (50 percent) of any increase in income attributable
to employment or increased earnings. The 12 months are ^ ^ lat` a a^' t ^^^ d bo

consecutive. 

Lifetime Limitation. The EID has a four two-year (48 24 -month) lifetime maximum. The

four two-year eligibility period begins at the same time that the initial exclusion period
begins and ends 46 24 months later. The one-time eligibility for the EID applies even if
the eligible individual begins to receive assistance from another housing agency, if the
individual moves between public housing and Section 6 assistance, or if there are breaks
in assistance. 

During the 48 24 -month eligibility period, the AHA will schedule and conduct an interim
reexamination each time there is a change in the family member's annual income that
affects or is affected by the EID ( e.g., when the family member's income falls to a level at
or below his/ her prequalifying income, when one of the exclusion periods ends, and at
the end of the lifetime maximum eligibility period). 

5. Revise Chapter 6, Section 6- I. L. STUDENT FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE [24 CFR

5.609] to conform with the streamlining changes for the student rule. 

For students who satisfy these three conditions, any financial assistance in excess of
tuition and required fees received: ( 1) under the 1965 HEA, ( 2) from a private source, 

or (3) from an institution of higher education, as defined under the 1965 HEA, must be
included in annual income. 

39



6. Revise Chapter 6, Section 6 -IIID. APPLYING UTILITY ALLOWANCES [ 24 CFR

982.517] to conform with the streamlining changes to the application of the utility
allowance. 

Reasonable Accommodation

The AHA will approve a utility allowance amount higher than shown on the AHA's
schedule if a higher allowance is needed as a reasonable accommodation for a family
member with a disability. For example, if a family member with a disability requires
such an accommodation, the AHA will approve an allowance for air-conditioning, even
if the AHA has determined that an allowance for air-conditioning generally is not
needed. 

In cases where the unit size leased exceeds the family unit size, the AHA may use the
utility allowance for the size of the dwelling unit actually leased as a reasonable
accommodation. 

The family must request these higher allowances and provide the AHA with an
explanation of the need for the reasonable accommodation and information about the

amount of additional allowance required [ HCV GB, p. 18- 8]. The AHA will verify all
information provided. 

7. Revise Chapter 6, Exhibit 6- 1: ANNUAL INCOME INCLUSIONS to conform with

the streamlining changes for the student rule. 

9) For section 8 programs only and as provided in 24 CFR 5. 612, any financial
assistance, in excess of amounts received for tuition and any other required fees or
charges that an individual receives under the Higher Education Act of 1965( 20 U. S. C. 

1002 et seq.) 

qo



8. Revise Chapter 6, Exhibit 6-4: EARNED INCOME DISALLOWANCE FOR

PERSONS WITH DISABLITIES to conform with the streamlining changes for EID

EXHIBIT 6-4: EARNED INCOME DISALLOWANCE FOR PERSONS WITH
DISABILITIES

24 CFR 5.617 Self-sufficiency incentives for persons with disabilities - 
Disallowance of increase in annual income. 

a) Applicable programs. The disallowance
of increase in annual income provided by
this section is applicable only to the
following programs: HOME Investment
Partnerships Program ( 24 CFR part 92); 

Housing Opportunities for Persons with
AIDS ( 24 CFR part 574); Supportive

Housing Program ( 24 CFR part 583); and
the Housing Choice Voucher Program ( 24
CFR part 982). 

b) Definitions. The following definitions
apply for purposes of this section. 

Baseline income. The annual income
immediately prior to implementation of the

disallowance described in paragraph (cj(1) 
of this section of a person with disabilities

who is a member of a qualified family) 

Disallowance. Exclusion from annual
income. 

Previously unemployed includes a person
with disabilities who has earned, in the
twelve months previous to employment, 

no more than would be received for 10
hours of work per week for 50 weeks at
the established minimum wage. 

Qualified family. A family residing in
housing assisted under one of the
programs listed in paragraph ( a) of this

section or receiving tenant -based rental
assistance under one of the programs

listed in paragraph (a) of this section. 

1) Whose annual income increases as a

result of employment of a family member
who is a person with disabilities and who

was previously unemployed for one or
more years prior to ggagglymia

2) Whose annual income increases as a

result of increased earnings by a family
member who is a person with disabilities

during participation in any economic self- 
sufficiency or other job training program; 
or

3) Whose annual income increases, as a
result of new employment or increased

earnings of a family member who is a
person with disabilities, during or within six
months after receiving assistance, benefits
or services under any state program for
temporary assistance for needy families
funded under Part A of Title IV of the

Social Security Act, as determined by the
responsible entity in consultation with the
local agencies administering temporary
assistance for needy families ( TANF) and
Welfare -to -Work ( WTW) programs. The

TANF program is not limited to monthly
income maintenance, but also includes
such benefits and services as one-time
payments, wage subsidies and

transportation assistance- provided that

the total amount over a six-month period is
at least $500. 

c) Disallowance of increase in annual
income - 

ft) Initial 12 -month exclusion Dud g the
12 -month period beginning on the date 0
member who is a Person with disabilities
of a Qualified family is first employed or the
family first experiences an increase in
annual income attributable to employment

the responsible entity must exclude from
annual income ( as defined in the

regulations governing the applicable
program listed in paragraph ( a) of this
section) of a qualified family any inckease

q 



in income of the family member who is a
person with disabilities as a result of
epho4ovment over prior income of that
family member. 

the mulnw.. n twelve r.. ont, patio 4

parson with ditab litien of a qualified family
is thin employ -id or the bendy first

nt.:l... lnl.in fn m . nnnt

min" lai" r" tie' defined : n f•. 

rnnlinn) of n . p. nffrl fnen y nny jprrc e. h

may mombor

2) Second 12 -month exclusion and
phase-in. Uoon the expiration of the 12 - 

month period defined in paragraph ( c1(11
of this section and for the subsequent 12 - 
month period, the responsible entity must
exclude from annual income of a aualfied

family at least 50 percent of any increase
jn income of such family member as a
result of employment over the family
members baseline income Second-oweke

m.,ct a cl•4e 

fifty
onual income of a

y.
nlain.4 family " 1 percnnt of a`ly

nn n mn.' t of nmpinym..nt n.•nr innmm of

r. f e., rl. ernf`lnynient. 

3) Maximum 2 -veer diseflowance. The
disallowance of increased income of an
individual family member who is a person
with disabilities as provided in paragraph
c) 111 or (0[21 of this section is limited to a

lifetime 24 -month period. The

disallowance applies for a maximum of 12
months for disafowance under paragraph
sill) of this section and a maximum of 12
months for disallowance under paragraph

c1(2) of this section. during the 24- month
period starting from the initial exclusion
tinder paragraph (c)( 1) of this section

41 Effect of changes on wrrently
participating families. Families eligible for

and particioating in the disallowance of
earned income under this section odor to

by this section in effect as it existed

immediately prior to that date (see 24 CFR
parts 0 to 199. revised as of April 1 2016

month pericvt. The dhcaxa•ancn only
nppsn. fn. n pnv:.n.. n of twnlm moot.. 

fpr Meall'.. nCs under pamgrnph ( 10) 
nn.4 a ^•- Damani of tnahe month- for

the inain4 nvcl• titan under parngr=ph (r)(1) 
of this . oaken

d) Inapplicability to admission. The
disallowance of increases in income as a
result of employment of persons with

disabilities under this section does not

apply for purposes of admission to the
program ( including the determination of
income eligibility or any income targeting
that may be applicable). 



9. Revise Chapter 7, Section 7- I. B. OVERVIEW OF VERIFICATION

REQURIEMENTS to allow for self -certification of assets less than $ 5, 000 and for

the application of a cost of living adjustment to fixed sources of income. 

Requirements for Acceptable Documents

Any documents used for verification generally must be dated within the 60 -day period
preceding the reexamination or AHA request date. The documents must not be
damaged, altered or in any way illegible. 

Print-outs from web pages, e- mails and faxes are considered original documents. 

The AHA staff member who views the original document must make a photocopy, 
annotate the copy with the name of the person who provided the document and the
date the original was viewed, and sign the copy. 

Any family self declarations must be made in a format acceptable to the AHA. 

HUD allows the AHA to obtain certifications in cases of assets less than $ 5, 000 and

for fixed sources of incomes. The AHA has decided to conduct full reexaminations

with all verifications during years divisible by 3. During the next two years, AHA will
obtain only self -certifications for households with assets less than $5, 000. During the
same two years, the AHA will evaluate if a source of income meets HUD' s definition

of a fixed -source income. If income is determined to be fixed, AHA will apply a 3rd

party cost of living adjustment without obtaining further verification. 

10. Revise Chapter 7, Section 7- I. D. THIRD PARTY VERIFICATIONS to allow for self - 

certification of assets $ 5, 000 and less. 

Certain Assets and Expenses

The AHA will accept a self declaration from a family as verification of assets
disposed of for less than fair market value [ HCV GB, p. 5- 28]. 

For assets $ 5, 000 and less and fixed sources of income, the AHA will not verify
except every third year. 

11. Revise Chapter 7, Section 7- I. E. SELF DECLARATION to allow for self - 

certification of assets. 

7- I. E. SELF DECLARATION

When information cannot be verified by a third party through Written Third Party
Verifications, Written Third Party Verifications Forms, or Oral Third Party
Verifications, family members will be required to submit self declarations attesting
to the accuracy of the information they have provided to the AHA. 

The AHA may require a family to certify that a family member does not receive a
particular type of income or benefit. 

q3



The self declaration must be made in a format acceptable to the ANA and must be

signed by the family member whose information or status is being verified. 

Third -party verification of all family assets is required at least every 3 years. Staff

shall accept a family's declaration of the amount of assets of $ 5, 000 and less for

years not requiring a third -party verification. This declaration must also include the
amount of income expected to be received from those assets. The AHA's self - 

certification document, which is signed by all adult family members 18 years of age

and older, can serve as the declaration. Where the family has net family assets

equal to or less than $ 5000, the AHA does not need to request supporting
documentation (e.g. bank statements) from the family to confirm the assets or the
amount of income expected to be received from those assets. Where the family

has net family assets in excess of $ 5000, the AHA must obtain supporting
documentation ( e.g. bank statements) from the family to confirm the assets. 

12. Revise Chapter 7, Section 7- II. B. SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBERS (24 CFR 5.216

AND HCV GB P.5- 12] to allow for an applicant family time to provide a Social
Security Number for a recently added child under 6 years of age. 

If any family member obtains an SSN after admission to the program, the new SSN
must be disclosed at the next regularly scheduled reexamination and verification must
be submitted. If the family reports a SSN, but cannot provide acceptable
documentation of the number, the AHA will require a self -certification stating that
documentation of the SSN cannot be provided at this time. The AHA will require

documentation of the SSN within 30 calendar days from the date of the family
member's self -certification mentioned above. If the family is an applicant, assistance
cannot be provided until proper documentation of the SSN is provided for all members

over the age of 6 years. For children under the age of 6 proper documentation must

be provided unless the child was added within 6 months of the issuance of voucher. 

In that case, the family has until 90 days after initial lease -up to provide the
documentation. 

13. Revise Chapter 7, Section 7- III. E. ASSETS AND INCOME FROM ASSETS to

allow for asset verifications being collected every third year. 

Verification requirements Bank Account Assets

The family must supply the AHA with the most recent statement from the financial
institution including all pages when required to supply verification of assets ( see
Section 7- I. B.). The Housing Authority may also require additional statements as
needed, including verification that previously reported bank account assets which
are not reported at the following annual re- examination have been closed. 

614



Assets of Added Family Members

Whenever a family member is added, AHA must obtain third -party verification of

that family member's assets. 

At the next annual reexamination of income following the addition of that family
member, the AHA must obtain third -party verification of all family assets if the
addition of that family member's assets puts the family above the $5, 000 asset
threshold. 

If the addition of that family member's assets does not put the family above the
5, 000 asset threshold, then the AHA is not required to obtain third -party

verification of all family assets at the next annual reexamination of income
following the addition of the family member. However, third -party verification of
all family assets is required at least every 3 year. 

14. Revise Chapter 7, Section 7- III. J. STUDENT FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE to exclude

fees as part of tuition under the student rule. 

7-Ill. J. STUDENT FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

Any financial assistance, in excess of amounts received for tuition and required fees that
a person attending an institution of higher education receives under the Higher Education
Act of 1965, from private sources, or from an institution of higher education must be
considered income unless the student is over the age of 23 with dependent children or is

residing with parents who are seeking or receiving HCV assistance [24 CFR 5. 609( b)( 9) 
and FR 4/ 10/ 06]. 

For students over the age of 23 with dependent children or students residing with parents
who are seeking or receiving HCV assistance, the full amount of student financial
assistance is excluded from annual income [ 24 CFR 5. 609( c)(6)]. The full amount of

student financial assistance is also excluded for students attending schools that do not
qualify as institutions of higher education ( as defined in Exhibit 3- 2). Excluded amounts
are verified only if, without verification, the AHA would not be able to determine whether
or to what extent the income is to be excluded ( see Section 7- III. H). 

For a student subject to having a portion of his/her student financial assistance included
in annual income in accordance with 24 CFR 5. 609( b)( 9), the AHA will request written

third party verification or use written third party verification forms to verify both the source
and the amount from the educational institution attended by the student as well as from
any other person or entity providing such assistance, as reported by the student. 

In addition, the AHA will request written verification regarding the student' s tuition and
required fee amount such as invoices showing reason for each charge made to student
and amount of each charge. If the student is unable to provide written third party
verification, the AHA will use a written third party verification form to obtain the amount of
tuition and required fees. 

45



15. Revise Chapter 9, Section 9- I. H. CHANGES IN LEASE OR RENT [ 24 CFR

982.308] to remove the policy for the Housing Authority to collect a new Request
for Tenant Approval with every new lease. 

Generally, AHA approval of tenancy and execution of a new HAP contract are not required
for changes in the lease. However, under certain circumstances, voucher assistance in

the unit shall not be continued unless the AHA has approved a new tenancy in accordance
with program requirements and has executed a new HAP contract with the owner. These

circumstances include: 

Changes in lease requirements governing tenant or owner responsibilities for utilities
or appliances

Changes in lease provisions governing the term of the lease

The family moves to a new unit, even if the unit is in the same building or complex

In these cases, if the HCV assistance is to continue, the family must submit a new dwelling
lease containing the altered terms. If the responsibilities for utilities has been altered, a

new Request for Tenancy Approval (RFTA) must be submitted
In both cases, a new HAP contract must be executed. 

16. Revise Chapter 11, Section 11- I. C. CONDUCTING ANNUAL REEXAMINATIONS

to allow for streamlined verification of fixed income sources. 

The information provided by the family generally must be verified in accordance with
the policies in Chapter 7. Unless the family reports a change, or the agency has reason
to believe a change has occurred in information previously reported by the family, 
certain types of information that are verified at admission typically do not need to be
re -verified on an annual basis. These include: 

Legal identity

Age

Social security numbers

A person's disability status

Citizenship or immigration status

Streamlined annual re -certification for fixed sources of incomes. 24 CFR
982.516

The AHA has selected to adopt a streamlined income determination for any family
member with a fixed source of income. Note that the family member may also have

non -fixed sources of income, which remain subiect to third -party verification. 

For the family member's income from fixed sources, the AHA must perform third -party
verification at least every three years The AHA must continue to conduct third -party
verification of deductions. For the fixed income source on the first year after the third - 

party verification, the AHA will determine if the source is a fixed source of income, and
if it is, will use a third -party verified cost of living adiustment (COLA) to calculate the
increased income. The second year after the third -party verification, the AHA will use

4P



a third -party verified cost of livinq adjustment ( COLA) to calculate the increased
income. The next year will require a third -party verification of the fixed source of
income and not just the COLA. Public sources, such as the Social Security

Administration' s website can be used to verify a COLA. To allow for simplified file
management, the AHA will obtain the third -party verification of the fixed income source

in years that are divisible by three (3). 

Fixed sources of income includes income from: 

Social Security payments, to include Supplemental Security Income (SSI) 
and Supplemental Security Disability Insurance ( SSDI)• 
Federal, state, local, and private pension plans

Other periodic payments received from annuities, insurance policies

retirement funds, disability or death benefits, and other similar types of
periodic payments; or

Any other source of income subject to adjustment by a verifiable COLA or
current rate of interest. 

Adding New Family Member

If adding a new family member to the unit causes overcrowding according to the
Housing Quality Standards ( HQS) ( see Chapter 8), the AHA must issue the family a
new voucher, and the family and AHA must try to find an acceptable unit as soon as
possible. If an acceptable unit is available for rental by the family, the AHA must
terminate the HAP contract in accordance with its terms [24 CFR 982.403]. 

17. Revise Chapter 15, Section 15- II. B. PAYMENT STANDARDS (24 CFR 982.503] 

to allow for approval of a higher payment standard due to a reasonable
accommodation. 

Unit -by -Unit Exceptions [24 CFR 982.505503(6)(2)4i1)] 

Unit -by -unit exceptions to the AHA's payment standards generally are not permitted. 
However, an exception may be made as a reasonable accommodation for a family that
includes a person with disabilities. ( See Chapter 2 for a discussion of reasonable

accommodations.) This type of exception does not affect the AHA's payment standard

schedule. 

When needed as a reasonable accommodation, the AHA may make an exception to the
payment standard without HUD approval if the exception amount does not exceed 440

120 percent of the applicable FMR for the unit size [ HCV GB 7 9]. PIH Notico 2013 03

The

AHA must maintain documentation that the unit has the feature(s) required to meet the
needs of the person with disabilities. 



18. Revise Chapter 15, Section 15- II. C. UTILITY ALLOWANCES [24 CFR 982. 517] to

allow for required reasonable accommodation. 

The AHA will approve a utility allowance amount higher than shown on the AHA's
schedule if a higher allowance is needed as a reasonable accommodation for a family
member with a disability. For example, if a family member with a disability requires such
an accommodation, the AHA will approve an allowance for air-conditioning, even if the
AHA has determined that an allowance for air- conditioning generally is not needed or the
AHA will approve the use of the utility allowance for the actual unit leased if the family is

in a unit higher than their voucher size (See Chapter 2 for policies regarding the request
and approval of reasonable accommodations). 

19. Revise the Glossary to revise the definition of Extremely Low -Income Family to
match HUD' s new definition. 

EXTREMELY LOW-INCOME FAMILY. A very low- income family whose annual
income does not exceed the higher of the Federal poverty level or 30 percent of the
median income for the area, as determined by HUD, with adjustments for smaller and
larger families. HUD may establish income ceilings higher or lower than 30% of
medical income for an area if HUD finds such variations are necessary due to
unusually high or low family incomes. 

4$ 



Housing
Authority of the City of Alameda
701 AtI ntc Avenue. Alameda. CA 94501- Phone ( 510) 7474300- Fax ( 510) 522 -7848 - TDD. (510) 522- 8467 - Web: vmw.alamedahsgorg

To: Honorable Chair and

Members of the Board of Commissioners

From: Vanessa M. Cooper, Executive Director

Prepared by: Victoria Johnson
Director of Housing and Community Development

Date: May 18, 2016

Re: Eagle Avenue Project Update; Authorize the Executive Director to Execute

Documents Necessary for a Tax Credit Application; Authorize a Housing

Authority Loan of Up to $ 2. 3 million for Project Development; Authorize an
increase in Design Contract Costs from $ 600, 000 to $ 650,000

BACKGROUND

In December the Board authorized staff to submit an application for competitive 9% tax

credits to the California Tax Credit Allocation Committee ( TCAC) and an application for

Alameda County Boomerang funds on behalf of the a family rental project at 2437 Eagle
Avenue. The project includes 22 one, two, and three-bedroom units and a community
room and office in four buildings. The Board also approved a commitment of $2 million in

Housing Authority funds. 

Neither of the two funding applications were successful. The County funds were awarded
to another project that scored higher on ' readiness to proceed', and the tax credit

application did not achieve a sufficiently competitive tie-breaker (ratio of requested funds
to total development cost). 

DISCUSSION

Staff has recently received an updated construction cost estimate that is based on the
approved design. This cost estimate came in higher than expected, and staff has been

working with the estimator and design consultants to reduce costs. One key way to reduce
development costs is to reduce the number of units from 22 to 20. Significant savings will

be achieved because this will make it possible to reduce the number of buildings from

four to three while retaining the design features that are pleasing to the community. There
is a slight loss in rental income but this is more than offset by the reduced upfront costs. 

The Planning Board must vote on the revised site plan, and the project is scheduled to
be reviewed by the Planning Board on June 13th. The design revisions will also include
the aesthetic changes that were requested by the Planning Board in December 2015. 

91



Honorable Chair and

Members of the Board of Commissioners
May 18, 2016

Page 2

The redesign of the project requires some additional costs for design services. The

original Board approved budget for A& E included $ 550, 000 plus $ 50,000 contingency. 
The new budget proposes $ 620,000 in A & E design costs plus $ 30,000 contingency. 

Staff is working to prepare a new application for the funding. To make the application
more competitive in the second round, the tie- breaker will be improved by decreasing
construction costs ( by removing two units) and by decreasing the amount of developer
fee from $ 1. 4m to $ 900,000. The proposed development timeline that reflects a second

round application is as follows: 

12/ 15 Board Approval to proceed; Commitment of $2m permanent funding

03/ 16 First Round Application to Tax Credit Committee
03/ 16 Second Round Application to Tax Credit Committee

09/ 16 Tax Credit Allocation

10/ 16 Select Lender and Tax Credit Investor; RFP for General Contractor

12/ 16 ICD Board Approval of Construction Contract

02/ 17 Board and ICD Approval of Guarantees, Financial Plan and Closing Agreements
03/ 17 Loan Closing and Commence Construction
07/ 18 Complete Construction

09/ 18 Final Lease -Up

Financial Structure ( Permanent): The table below shows the updated total development

budget including construction costs, soft costs ( includes pre -development expenses and
interest costs) and developer fee. The land will be leased to the tax credit partnership and
the value counts as a contribution of public funds. The estimated gap is $ 2. 3 million, or
approximately $ 115,000 per unit. 

SOURCES ( rounded) USES

Tax Credit Equity 9,400,000 Ground Lease 2,400,000

Permanent Loan 1, 500,000 Construction ( hard) Costs 8,220,000

Housing Authority Loan 2, 300,000 Permits and Fees 680,000

General Partner Equity 1, 000 Soft Costs 2,885,000

City fee waivers 324, 000 Contingency 600,000

Land Value 2,400,000 Reserves 320, 000

Deferred Developer Fee 80, 000 Developer Fee 900, 000

TOTAL 16, 005, 000 16,005, 000

100



Honorable Chair and

Members of the Board of Commissioners
May 18, 2016

Page 3

Due to the extremely competitive market for 9% tax credits the award of credits is not
guaranteed. If unsuccessful, staff will work with the financial consultant to craft an

alternative financing scheme that includes non-competitive 4% credits and other State or
County sources. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The previously approved budget included a $ 2 million dollar Housing Authority loan and
600, 000 in County funds. The revised budget excludes the county funds and shows a

funding gap of $2. 3 million. Housing Authority funds will be loaned at a 3% rate of interest
or the applicable federal rate) and will be repaid from available cash flow in proportion to

other soft loans made to the Project. The loan will be due in full in 57 years. The source

of funds will be the Housing Authority Reserve Funds set aside for development. 

Legal and other eligible costs incurred during the pre -development period have been paid
from the approved ( short-term) Housing Authority loan to Island City Development ( ICD) 
and will be reimbursed when the construction loan closes. 

As project developer, the Housing Authority or ICD will be eligible to earn development
fee in the approximate amount of $ 900,000. Some portion of this fee may be deferred, 
but will be paid from project cash flow. Additionally, ground lease payments may be made
from available cash flow subject to the terms of the Limited Partnership Agreement that
will be negotiated with the tax credit investor

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize and approve actions necessary to proceed with the financing and construction
of the Eagle Avenue project including: a) Authorize the Executive Director and designee
to execute documents necessary for the submission of applications for tax credits or other
available funding source and all related documents; b) Authorize the commitment of a

2. 3 million loan to the project from Housing Authority reserve funds: c) Approve an
increase in the A&E design budget from $ 600, 000 to $ 650,000 including an increase to
the Anne Phillips contract to NTE $ 620,000. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Vanessa M Cooper

Executive Director

VC:VJ

10! 


